
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 06, 2022 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER BUDDY PALMER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER JANET GASTON 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT LYNN BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF STANDING PROMISE OF TOMORROW PROCLAMATION AF 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING-2022 TAX LEVY KH 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

4. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPERTY CLEANING OF 394 S. 

GREEN STREET AND 416 S. GREEN STREET TN 

APPEALS 

- 1 -



CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

5. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ON  

AUGUST 19, 2022 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING ON AUGUST 23, 2022 

6. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF THE TAX ROLL FOR THE 2022 TAX YEAR KH 

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT 2022 MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY 

AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATIONS 

AC 

10. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF RAILROAD CROSSING 

ELIMINATION (RCE) PROGRAM FY 22– AC 

11. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY 

REALLOCATION FUNDING AC 

12. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT FOR FIRE 

DEPARTMENT BALLISTIC VESTS – AC 

13. IN THE MATTER OF COUNCIL TO ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 2022 MISSISSIPPI MCWI GRANT PROGRAM AC 

14. IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR BID N0. 2022-001PW 

CITY STREET MICRO-RESURFACING DRB 

15. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

16. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE CLEANING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL OF 

394 S. GREEN STREET AND 416 S. GREEN STREET TN 

17. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID 

DEMOLITION TN 

18. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

BUTLER PARK PHASE II RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TN 

19. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF 

JULY 25, 2022 EXCEPT APPLICATION TA22-02 TN 

- 2 -



20. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE MAJOR SUBDIVISION AND PRELIMARY 

PLAT APPLICATION FOR “THE PRESLEY” RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TN 

21. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR “THE 

PRESLEY” RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TN 

22. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING WEAPON FOR RETIREMENT - JOHN 

MOSES  JQ 

23. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – MATERIALS AND DELIVERY – 12 MOS 

SUPPLY – 2022-029PW - CW 

24. IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR THE CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE – 

ARCH PIPE REPLACEMENT REBID PROJECT - BID NO. 2022-030PW - CW 

25. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BANCORPSOUTH ARENA MINUTES OF JULY 

25, 2022 KK 

26. IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TUPELO WATER & LIGHT 

SURPLUS ITEMS JT  

27. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF 2022-2023 LEE COUNTY E911 INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE 

SAID AGREEMENT SR 

28. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DEEDS TO REAL PROPERTY FOR 820 

BLAIR STREET, 108 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE, 202 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE, 2983 S. 

GREEN STREET, 817 BLAIR STREET, 115 LAWNDALE DRIVE, 508 N. MADISON 

STREET, AND 209 TOLBERT STREET SR 

29. IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF ENGINEERING CONTRACTS FOR 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) AND MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND 

COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE (MCWI) GRANT PROGRAM BL 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF REZONING APPLICATION RZ22-03 TN 

S2. IN THE MATTER OF COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT CODE UPDATE 

APPLICATION TA22-03 TN 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE AUGUST 31, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF STANDING PROMISE OF TOMORROW 

PROCLAMATION AF 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



- 5 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING-2022 TAX LEVY KH 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for the 2022 Budget and tax levy. 

 

ATTACHED: 

Public Notice 

 

 

- 6 -

Item # 2.



 

 

 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET 

AND PROPOSED TAX LEVIES FOR THE UPCOMING FISCAL 

YEAR FOR THE CITY OF TUPELO 

 

 The City of Tupelo will hold a public hearing on its proposed budget 

and proposed tax levies for fiscal year 2023 during a Regular Meeting on 

September 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall.  

 

The City of Tupelo is now operating with projected total budget revenue 

of $56,594,930. Of that amount 30.24% or $17,114,091 of such revenue is 

obtained through ad valorem taxes. 

 

For next fiscal year, the proposed budget has total projected revenue of 

$58,008,020.  Of that amount, 30.60% or $17,751,274 is proposed to be 

financed through a total ad valorem levy of 32.47 mills.  

 

The decision to not increase the ad valorem tax millage rate for fiscal year 

2023 above the current fiscal year’s ad valorem tax millage rate means 

you will not pay more in ad valorem taxes on your home, automobile tag, 

utilities, business fixtures and equipment and rental real property, unless 

the assessed value of your property has increased for fiscal year 2023.  

 

Any citizen of the City of Tupelo is invited to attend this public hearing on 

the proposed budget and tax levies for fiscal year 2023 and will be 

allowed to speak for a reasonable amount of time and offer tangible 

evidence before any vote is taken.  

 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting. 

- 8 -

Item # 3.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 9/6/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43050 083U0707700 4400 N 
GLOSTER ST 

CROSSING LLC 
THE 

P O DRAWER 67 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

2.   43051 083U0707600 4432 N 
GLOSTER ST 

CROSSING LLC 
THE 

P O DRAWER 67 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

3.   43060 077Q3606500 212 S 
HIGHLAND DR 

HATCHWAY 
PROPERTIES 1 LLC 

3100 OLD CANTON RD STE 200 JACKSON, MS 39216 SB 

4.   43063 105H1502000 3360 ROBERT 
KENNEDY DR 

ANDERSON 
GINCIE M 

3360 ROBERT KENNEDY DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

5.   43065 105H1510600 3443 ROBERT 
KENNEDY DR 

MICHAEL FANT 
LLC 

P O BOX 451 BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

6.   43068 105H1505600 3288 MEADOW 
DR 

TUCKER JAMES L 
& ELNOIS R (LE) 

271 COUNTY ROAD 1467 PLANTERSVILLE, MS 38862 RS 

7.   43069 077F2617900 709 LAR-ELI-DO 
DR 

PAYNE THOMAS 
JR 

113 WAYSIDE TUPELO, MS 38804 JLS 

8.   43071 077F2618300 701 1/2 LAR-
ELI-DO DR 

PATTERSON 
THOMAS L & 
ALLISON 

701 1~2 LAR ELI DO TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

9.   43072 077P3508600 500 AUGUSTA 
ST 

DOWNTOWN 
PARTNERS LLC 

P O BOX 1095 TUPELO, MS 38802 JLS 

10.   43073 101B0214000 401 
MONUMENT 
DR 

HATCHWAY 
PROPERTIES 1 LLC 

3100 OLD CANTON RD STE 200 JACKSON, MS 39216 JLS 

11.   43074 101B0213600 319 
MONUMENT 
DR 

TGA 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

1001 SERENITY LANE NEW ALBANY, MS 38652 JLS 

12.   43075 101B0213500 317 
MONUMENT 
DR 

PRATT JENNIFER 1165 HWY 47 HOUSTON, MS 38851 JLS 

- 9 -

Item # 3.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 9/6/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  43077 101B0213400 315 
MONUMENT 
DR 

MICHAEL FANT 
LLC 

P O BOX 451 BELDEN, MS 38826 JLS 

14.   43085 106A1402500 2831 EVANS CIR CLIFTON MYREL 
& EDDIE J EWING 

2831 EVANS CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

15.   43087 106A1400700 2838 EVANS CIR BUGGS DARRIN L 103 ROAD 9 HOULKA, MS 38850 RS 

16.   43092 105D1501700 2818 BEASLEY 
DR 

MOORE TONY A 
SR & BERNICE 

109  BELWOOD COVE BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

17.   43095 077K3501100 403 N IONE ST LAUDERDALE 
KRISTIE B 

403 N IONE ST TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

18.   43096 077K3508900 2411 RUTH ST WILKERSON 
AMANDA J 

2411 RUTH ST TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

19.   43097 077K3504800 2403 HOLMES 
ST 

TUPELO RENTAL 
PROPERTIES LLC 

1879 N COLEY RD TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

20.   43099 079V3201803 PRITCHARD CIR WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 JLS 

21.   43100 105D1502400 2922 BEASLEY 
DR 

TURBO 
PROPERTIES LLC 

208 N GLOSTER STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

22.   43102 072N0903800 4704 ENDVILLE 
RD 

TURNER NEAL 60 CRUMP ROAD BELDEN, MS 38826 DS 

23.   43104 077F2613400 1830 W 
JACKSON ST 

CLAYTON 
PATRICK M 

115 PATTERSON CIR SALTILLO, MS 38866 DS 

24.   43105 105D1505100 3091 MOORE 
AVE 

DANCER MCCOY 1103 FILLMORE DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

- 10 -

Item # 3.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 9/6/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

25.  43106 077E2601200 2205 HOLLY 
HILL DR 

OWEN ANDREW 
BRYCE 

2205 HOLLY HILL DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

26.   43109 105D1500500 2919 BEASLEY 
DR 

HUBBARD JAMES 1605 HOMEBERG LN MADISON, WI 53716 RS 

27.   43111 105D1503400 3078 MOORE 
AVE 

GRAB THE MAP 
LLC 

1013 W MAIN ST TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

28.   43113 101B0215400 2103 BRYAN ST WHITENTON, R J P O BOX 2201 TUPELO, MS 38803 RS 

29.   43115 101M1202400 2006 FILLMORE 
DR 

SALYER GAYLE P 2006 FILLMORE ST TUPELO, MS 38801 LF 

30.   43116 101G0118900 1899 
PHEASANT RUN 

WILKINSON APRIL 
LYNN & MICHAEL 
LEE 

1899 PHEASANT RUN TUPELO, MS 38801 LF 

31.   43117 101H0109800 1001 
CLEVELAND ST 

MALLORY LINDA J 1001 CLEVELAND ST TUPELO, MS 38801 LF 

32.   43123 089E3014900 615 N GLOSTER 
ST 

PROPERTY POINT 
LLC 

106 CELEBRITY DRIVE TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

33.   43124 089E3014000 825 N GLOSTER 
ST 

WASHINGTON 
WAYNE & PATSY 

P O BOX 1723 TUPELO, MS 38802-1723 SB 

34.   43125 089P3114400 607 S CHURCH 
ST 

PRATT DENISE & 
LARRY JOE II 

4886 MALONE OLIVE BRANCH, MS 38654 SB 

35.   43126 089P3112100 602 S CHURCH 
ST 

DUNCAN 
NATHAN C 

PO BOX 1564 TUPELO, MS 38802-1564 SB 

36.   43128 089P3120000 494 S GREEN ST PLUMBING 
SERVICES INC 

P O BOX 2093 TUPELO, MS 38803 SB 

 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPERTY CLEANING OF 

394 S. GREEN STREET AND 416 S. GREEN STREET TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing to determine whether properties located at 394 S. Green Street (Parcel # 1089P-

31-192-00) and 416 S. Green Street (Parcel # 1089P-31-194-00) are in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community. 

- 12 -

Item # 4.



BLIGHT ELIMINATION PROGRAM PROPERTY REVIEW CHECKLIST 

 

Address:  394 AND 416 S. GREEN ST. 

Parcels: 1089P-31-192-00 & 1089P-31-194-00 

 

 

Date of Review:   3/31/2022 

Tax Value: $13,810 & $14,610 

Visual indicators of blight:        

Structural damage or failure - YES       

Exterior materials in need of replacement/repair -  YES   

Broken windows/damaged doors - YES     

Yard or grounds poorly maintained - YES     

Accumulation of junk or inappropriate stored material - YES 

Occupied or Vacant: 394 – VACANT | 416 - OCCUPIED 

Status of Utilities: 394 – OFF | 416 - ON 

Tax arrears:  NO 

City liens:  NONE FOUND 

Code enforcement history: 

Prior violations    394 – 13 | 416 - 6         

    

Is the property rental?  NO | Valid CO? N/A      

Ownership Status: OWNER OCCUPIED 

Summary of Property:  The owner is an accumulator of junk/rubbish and has refused 

to remediate the matter.  Owner is disabled. 

Committee recommendation:  Clean properties by hired contractor. 

- 13 -

Item # 4.



 

 
- 14 -

Item # 4.



 

 

 

- 15 -

Item # 4.



- 16 -

Item # 4.



- 17 -

Item # 4.



- 18 -

Item # 4.



- 19 -

Item # 4.



- 20 -

Item # 4.



- 21 -

Item # 4.



- 22 -

Item # 4.



- 23 -

Item # 4.



- 24 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE August 23, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

ON  AUGUST 19, 2022 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING ON AUGUST 23, 

2022 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

- 25 -

Item # 5.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

AUGUST 16, 2022 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, August 16, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Travis Beard, Lynn Bryan, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston 

and Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Council Member 

Chad Mims gave the invocation and Council Member Travis Beard led the pledge of allegiance. Council 

President Lynn Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, with the following addition: 

 

ADD:  

Item 18 In the Matter of Correction of Minutes of June 21, 2022 

The vote was unanimous in favor. 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Nettie Davis congratulated Mr. Wayne Hereford, who will be recognized in Atlanta for 

his work with WTVA. She invited all those in the Park Hills Neighborhood Association area to attend 

the end of summer bash, which will be held at CC Augustus on Thursday, September 18, 2022, from 

5:30 - 7:30 PM. 

Council Member Travis Beard mentioned that there are several who have health issues that need our 

thoughts and prayers, including his wife, Judy, Buddy Palmer, and Angela Northington’s mother. He 

said anyone who is interested can attend the Tupelo Touchdown Club Mickey Linder banquet at 6:30 

PM at the Tupelo Catholic Church, where Bob Monroe will be honored.  

Council Member Buddy Palmer said the Elvis Fan Appreciation Day was a great success. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan congratulated the City of Tupelo, more specifically Grant Writer Abby Christian 

and Engineer Dennis Bonds, for the grant received in the amount of $1.4 Million for the RAISE grant. 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

- 26 -

Item # 5.



PUBLIC HEARINGS 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING 

No one appeared to speak at the public hearing for the following properties on the final lot mowing list: 

Parcel   Location 

 

101B0219500  2607 BRYAN ST 

101B0219700  2613 BRYAN ST 

077F2615300  702 VASSAR DR 

106S1403401  3009 SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RD 

077Q3608300  123 N HIGHLAND DR 

077Q3622300  110 ENOCH AVE 

077Q3608100  1400 CENTRAL AVE 

 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION OF 502 AUGUSTA STREET, 

5810 CHESTERVILLE ROAD, 517 N. GLOSTER STREET, AND 3424 WALSH ROAD 

No one appeared to speak at the public hearing for the demolitions of the following properties: 

502 Augusta Street 

5810 Chesterville Road 

517 N Gloster Street 

3424 Walsh Road 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPERTY CLEANING AND DEBRIS 

REMOVAL OF 1204 AUDUBON DRIVE AND 1641 OAKVIEW CIRCLE  

Anthony Joshua Hewitt, owner of the property located at1204 Audobon Drive, addressed the Council 

and apologized for the neglect of his property. He stated that he has mowed, etc., but cannot pay for or 

physically remove the tree that has fallen in his yard. He was instructed by Council President Lynn 

Bryan to get with DDS Director Tanner Newman on getting some assistance and Council Member Davis 

suggested he call her for a contact to receive help with the removal of the tree. 

No one appeared for the public hearing on the property cleaning and debris removal on the following 

property: 

1641 Oakview Circle 

CITIZEN HEARING 

Judge Staci Bevill addressed the Council asking for an increase in the funds to the Lee County Youth 

Court Family Defense Team (FDT). She gave a handout of what the FDT does and how the money will 

be used. APPENDIX A 

- 27 -

Item # 5.



ACTION AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF TRAFFIC CALMING POLICY (MOVED UP FROM STUDY AGENDA 

AT THE AUGUST 2, 2022 MEETING 

Dennis Bonds, City Engineer, addressed the Council concerning the Traffic Calming Policy and 

Procedures. He discussed the process and then asked for any questions from the Council. After a brief 

discussion, Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the Traffic 

Calming Policy and Procedures. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATION FOR HOTEL TUPELO (MOVED 

FROM THE AUGUST 2, 2022, STUDY AGENDA 

DDS Director Tanner Newman discussed the request for tax abatement for Hotel Tupelo for a period of 

7 years. He explained that this improvement meets the criteria for the City's tax abatement 

program.  Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to approve the 7 year 

tax abatement request for the Hotel Tupelo. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF AUGUST 2, 2022 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the minutes of the 

Regular City Council meeting held on August 2, 2022. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Mims, Bryan, Palmer, and Gaston. Council 

Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the payment of the checks, 

bills, claims and utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to adjudicate the following 

properties on the public hearing lot mowing list, which were in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of mowing pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 

21-19-11 (1972) as amended.  

Parcel    Location 

 

101B0219500   2607 BRYAN ST 

101B0219700   2613 BRYAN ST 

077F2615300   702 VASSAR DR 

106S1403401   3009 SOUTHERN HEIGHTS RD 

077Q3608300  123 N HIGHLAND DR 

077Q3622300   110 ENOCH AVE 

077Q3608100   1400 CENTRAL AVE 

- 28 -

Item # 5.



The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION 

DDS Director Tanner Newman requested that the Council consider the adjudication of each property on 

the public hearing demolition list that have been found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of cleaning by demolition as authorized 

by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 (1972 as amended). Each property was separately considered and found to be 

in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need 

of cleaning by demolition. The properties are: 

502 Augusta Street 

5810 Chesterville Rd 

517 N Gloster St 

3424 Walsh Road. 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, that each property on the 

demolition list be found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community and in need of cleaning by demolition as authorized by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 (1972 

as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor of approval of the demolitions. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE CLEANING AND DEBRIS REMOVAL OF 1204 

AUDUBON DRIVE AND 1641 OAKVIEW CIRCLE  

DDS Director Tanner Newman requested that the Council consider  each property on the public hearing 

cleaning and debris removal list that have been found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of cleaning as authorized by Miss. Code 

§ 21-19-11 (1972 as amended). Each property was separately considered and found to be in such a state 

as described above. The properties are: 

 

1204 Audobon Drive 

1641 Oakview Circle 

 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, that each property on the 

cleaning and debris removal list are found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, 

safety and welfare of the community and in need of cleaning as authorized by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 

(1972 as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor of approval of the cleaning and debris removal. 

APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF  MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 13, 2022  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to accept the Major 

Thoroughfare Committee minutes for June 13, 2022 meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX H 

- 29 -

Item # 5.



IN THE MATTER OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 11, 2022 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to accept the Major Thoroughfare 

Committee minutes for July 11, 2022 meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT ADVISORY 

BOARD MINUTES FOR MAY 10, 2022 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to accept the Tupelo Park and 

Recreation Department Advisory Board minutes for May 10, 2022 meeting. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF CVB MINUTES OF AUGUST 2, 2022 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Beard, to accept the Convention and 

Visitors Bureau (CVB) minutes for August 2, 2022 meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER FOR BID # 2022-012PW COURT STREET 

DOWNTOWN PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve change order #1 for 

bid # 2022-012PW Court Street Downtown Parking Lot Improvements.  This change order will add 

columns to the fence to achieve uniformity of the Main Street side of the parking lot. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF THE AMENDED AND RESTATED MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN TUPELO PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT AND TUPELO 

POLICE DEPARTMENT REGARDING THE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER PROGRAM 

2022 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the amended and 

restated Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tupelo Public School District and the 

Tupelo Police Department regarding the SRO (School Resource Officer) program. This MOU increases 

the amount that the TPSD will reimburse the City of Tupelo for three SRO officers to $205,966. The 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF CORRECTION OF MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2022 REGULAR CITY 

COUNCIL MINUTES 

Having been brought to the attention of the City Council, Council Member Beard moved, seconded by 

Council Member Palmer to approve a correction to the June 21, 2022 minutes of the regular meeting of 

the City Council. The minutes originally stated: 

- 30 -

Item # 5.



Bids were received for Bid # 2022-020PW - Sidewalk Connectivity at Existing Railroad Crossings. City 

Engineer Dennis Bonds requested that the Council award the bid to the lowest and best bid of J.M. 

Duncan for $439,204.50. Mr. Bonds explained that this bid will also have to be awarded by MDOT, but 

that the City must approve it first. Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan 

to approve the bid, as requested. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

The correction of the minutes should be, as follows: 

Bids were received for Bid # 2022-020PW - Sidewalk Connectivity at Existing Railroad Crossings. City 

Engineer Dennis Bonds requested that the Council award the bid to the lowest and best bid of J.M. 

Duncan for $439,204.50 and to authorize the Mayor to enter into contracts for the project subject to 

ratification by the City Council at a later date. Mr. Bonds explained that this bid will also have to be 

awarded by MDOT, but that the City must approve it first. Council Member Davis moved, seconded by 

Council Member Bryan to approve the bid, as requested and to allow the Mayor to enter into contracts 

for the project subject to ratification by the City Council at a later date. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

The vote to correct the minutes of the June 21, 2022 regular City Council meeting was unanimously 

approved and the Council Clerk is directed to notate on the June 21, 2022 minutes of the correction 

referencing the correction in these minutes of August 16, 2022. 

STUDY AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENT TO 2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 

AND CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 7 – BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS 

ARTICLE XII – RENTAL HOUSING CODE SECTION 7-216 REQUIRING OVERHEAD 

RANGE HOOD OR DOWNDRAFT EXHAUST EQUPMENT 

Upon the unanimous agreement of the City Council, the AMENDMENT TO 2018 INTERNATIONAL 

RESIDENTIAL CODE AND CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 7 – BUILDINGS AND 

BUILDING REGULATIONS ARTICLE XII – RENTAL HOUSING CODE SECTION 7-216 

REQUIRING OVERHEAD RANGE HOOD OR DOWNDRAFT EXHAUST EQUPMENT was moved 

from the Study Agenda to the Active Agenda at the next Regular meeting of the City Council. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to determine the need for an 

executive session. Attorney Ben Logan said the session will be for prospective litigation and the 

purchase, sale or leasing of lands under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7 (b) (g) (1972 as amended). The vote 

was unanimous in favor at 6:31 p.m. 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to close the regular session and 

enter executive session for discussion of prospective litigation and the purchase, sale or leasing of lands 

under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7 (b) (g) (1972 as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor.   

- 31 -

Item # 5.



After discussion in executive session, Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member 

Beard to return to the regular meeting at 7:00 p.m. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK 

TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH JO ANN GRIGGS FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1112 CHAPMAN DRIVE 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve a RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CIRY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A PURCHSAE 

AGREEMENT WITH JO ANN GRIGGS FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED 

AT 1112 CHAPMAN DRIVE. After two appraisals of the real property located at 1112 Chapman Drive, 

it is found that the value of the property is $75,000 and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to 

enter into a purchase agreement with Jo Ann Griggs for the purchase of the real property located at 1112 

Chapman Drive. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A PORTON OF 

THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED ON SPRING STREET AND IDENTIFIED AS PARCEL 

NUMBER 089P-31-112-00 AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT OF PURCHASE. 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve an ORDER 

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED ON SPRING STREET 

AND IDENTIFIED AS PARCEL NUMBER 089P-31-112-00 AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

ON BEHALF OF THE CITY TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT OF PURCHASE. It 

is found that an appraisal of the property has been conducted and its fair market value determined to be 

$75,000, a summary thereof is attached to these Minutes. Therefore, the Order allows the Mayor to enter 

into and execute a contract of purchase with Mill Village Lumberyard LLC in the amount of $75,000. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX P 

IN THE MATTER OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK 

TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH JAMES NATHAN SIZEMORE FOR 

THE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3304 SOUTH GREEN STREET 

Council Member Beard moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve a RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE 

AGREEMENT WITH JAMES NATHN SIZEMORE FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 3304 SOUTH GREEN STREET. The City has negotiated a contract (attached as Exhibit 

A) for the purchase of real property located at 3304 South Green Street from James Nathan Sizemore, 

for the best negotiated price of $97,500. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Palmer 

moved, seconded by Council Member Jones to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 P.M. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. This the 16th day of August, 2022. 

 

- 32 -

Item # 5.



 

      ____________________________________ 

      Lynn Bryan, President  

City Council 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Date 

- 33 -

Item # 5.



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

AUGUST 23, 2022 

Be it remembered that a special called meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council 

Chambers in the City Hall building on Tuesday, August 23, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. with the following in 

attendance: Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston and 

Rosie Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council. Council Member 

Travis Beard was absent. Council President Lynn Bryan called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO ESI FOR 

ARPA FUNDS 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to award an 'AGREEMENT FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR CITY OF TUPELO ARPA WATER, WASTEWATER AND 

STORM WATER' to Engineering Solutions Inc. for the following projects: 

Storm Water: 

Cooper Tire reshape and rip rap ditch 

Haven Acres reshape and rip rap ditch 

Mitchell Road pipe drain upgrade and replacements 

Gun Club Road box culvert upgrades 

Barnes Crossing box culvert upgrades 

Medical Park pipe replacement 

Danielle Cove replace pipe and rip rap downstream. 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor to award the Engineering Contracts for ARPA funds 

for the projects listed above. The signed agreement is attached to these Minutes as APPENDIX A. 

IN THE MATTER OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO COOK COGGIN 

ENGINEERS FOR ARPA FUNDS 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to award an 'AGREEMENT FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR CITY OF TUPELO ARPA WATER, WASTEWATER  AND 

STORM WATER' to Cook Coggins Engineers, Inc. for the following projects: 

 

Water: 

 

Replace 12" Water Line from Lumpkin to Thomas on West Jackson Street 

Waste Water: 

- 34 -

Item # 5.



Replace concrete sewer outfall line from Highway 45 to North Gloster Street 

Replace Pressure Sewer Line from SW Pump Station to South Gloster Street 

Storm Water: (possible combination with wastewater improvements) 

Rip rap/Gabion from Lumpkin to Kings Creek 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor to award the Engineering Contracts for ARPA funds 

for the projects listed above. The signed agreement is attached to these Minutes as APPENDIX B. 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO DUSTIN 

DABBS FOR ARPA FUNDS 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to award an 'AGREEMENT FOR 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR CITY OF TUPELO ARPA WATER, WASTEWATER  AND 

STORM WATER' to Dabbs Corporation for the following projects: 

 

Storm Water: 

 

Robins Field Cooper Tire reshape and rip rap ditch 

Holly Hill pipe project 

Gum Tree Park pipe project 

Ford Circle pipe project 

City Park pipe project 

Van Buren pipe project 

Ridgeway Drive pipe replacement 

 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor to award the Engineering Contracts for ARPA funds 

for the projects listed above. The signed agreement is attached to these Minutes as APPENDIX C. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Jones moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer to determine the need for an 

executive session. Attorney Ben Logan said the session will be for acquisition of property under Miss. 

Code Anno. 25-41-7 (b) (1972 as amended). Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to enter executive session for 

discussion of acquisition of property under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7 (b) (1972 as amended). Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor.   

 

After discussion in executive session, Council Member Palmer moved, seconded Council Member Davis 

to leave Executive Session @ 4:55 p.m. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 

CITY CLERK TO PURCHASE A PORTION OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 405 

CLAYTON AVENUE FROM INSPIRATIONAL COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH AND TO 

- 35 -

Item # 5.



AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE 

AGREEMENT WITH THE SAME 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve ORDER 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO PURCHASE A PORTION OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 405 CLAYTON AVENUE FROM INSPIRATIONAL COMMUNITY 

BAPTIST CHURCH AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE SAME. This Order gives the Mayor and City Clerk to execute 

all documents necessary to effectuate the purchase of the subject property. The contract and acceptance 

of deed will be ratified subsequent to closing. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor of the 

approval of the order. APPENDIX D 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Palmer 

moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston to adjourn the meeting at 4:56 p.m. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Lynn Bryan, President  

City Council 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Date 

- 36 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE August 23, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

- 37 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

- 38 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF THE TAX ROLL FOR THE 2022 TAX YEAR KH 
  

 

Request:  

I am requesting the approval of Tax Roll for the 2022 Tax Year 

 

ATTACHED 

City Tax Assessments 

Tupelo Public School Tax Assessments 

Tax Exemptions 

Tax Abatements 

 

 

- 39 -

Item # 8.



CITY OF TUPELO

REAL PROPERTY

TAX LEVY  96.57 MILLS

TAX YEAR 2022

SCHOOL AND CITY EXEMPTION 64.1 32.47

SCHOOL CITY

ASSESSED AD VAL AD VAL EXPIRATION YEARS BCSL TOTAL

PARCEL# PPIN NAME VALUE TAX TAX DATE AVAIL TAXES DUE TYPE I TYPE II Comment

078V3400901 53400/24027 AE WESTPARK LLC 217,005.00$            13,910.02$                                   7,046.15$               12/31/2028 6 3739 13,910.02$            SCHOOL

078D2702401 33655 HTG PROPERTY HOL 49,268.00$              3,158.08$                                     1,599.73$               12/31/2022 1 3739 3,158.08$              SCHOOL

113K0700300 26503 IRE PROPERTIES L 108,930.00$            6,982.41$                                     3,536.96$               12/31/2024 3 4739 6,982.41$              SCHOOL

078V3401700 17325 JSR LLC DBA:FOAMCRAFT 251,148.00$            16,098.59$                                   8,154.78$               12/31/2025 4 3739 16,098.59$            SCHOOL

078V3403300 17346 JSR LLC DBA:FOAMCRAFT 144,242.00$            9,245.91$                                     4,683.54$               12/31/2024 3 3739 9,245.91$              FULL CITY & SCHOOL

075T1500105 49686 SETZER PROPERTIE 725,930.00$            46,532.11$                                   23,570.95$             12/31/2024 3 3739 46,532.11$            SCHOOL NO CITY EXEMPTION REQUESTED

078V3403200 17345 SUNBOO LLC 50,201.00$              3,217.88$                                     1,630.03$               12/31/2022 1 3739 3,217.88$              FULL CITY & SCHOOL CITY EXEMPTS/LEE DOES NOT EXEMPT

07200900702 32107 UNITED FURNITURE 1,782,730.00$         114,272.99$                                 57,885.24$             12/31/2030 9 3739 114,272.99$          

3,329,454.00$         213,418.00$                                 108,107.37$           213,418.00$          

194,443 CITY A/V EXEMPT ONLY

3,135,011 LEE & CITY A/V EXEMPT

3,329,454 TOTAL CITY/COUNTY EXMPT

VALUES DOLLARS

CITY ASSESSED TOTALS 3,329,454 213,418.00

STATE TAX ONLY (CODE 20) 0

ANNEXED EXEMPT CITY & SCHOOL 0

TOTAL COUNTY ASSESSED 3,329,454 213,418.00

FULL CITY 108,107.37

FULL SCHOOL 213,418.00

FULL CITY & SCHOOL 194,443 12,463.80 8

SCHOOL ONLY 3,135,011 86,681.21 7

ANNEXED CITY ONLY 0 0 0

SPECIAL ASSESSED 0 5

OTHER ASSESSED 0

TOTAL 3,329,454 213,418.00 8

REGULAR HOMESTEAD EXEMPT 0 0

SPECIAL HOMESTEAD EXEMPT 0 0

TOTAL 0 0

NET TAXES 3,329,454 213,418.00

�

- 40 -

Item # 8.



CITY OF TUPELO PAGE NO.       1

PERSONAL PROPERTY ROLLS

BY NAME

TAX LEVY  96.57 MILLS 64.1 32.47

FOR TAX YEAR 2022

INVENTORY ASSESSED SCHOOL CITY EXEMPT EXPIRATION AD VALOREM

PARCEL BCSL NAME VALUE VALUE AD VAL AD VAL DATE YEARS TAXES

TAXES TAXES AVAIL

P012653 4739 BMW WAREHOUSE OF N -$                        5,559.00$                 356.33$                                180.50$             12/31/2024 3 356.33$             

P012091 4739 COOPER TIRE & RUBB -$                        1,163,953.00$          74,609.39$                          37,793.55$       12/31/2023 2 74,609.39$       

P012527 4739 COOPER TIRE & RUBB -$                        568,401.00$             36,434.50$                          18,455.98$       12/31/2023 2 36,434.50$       

P012868 4739 COOPER TIRE & RUBB -$                        1,538,838.00$          98,639.52$                          49,966.07$       12/31/2024 3 98,639.52$       

P011203 3730

DORIC VAULTS CITY 

EXEMPTS/ LEE DOES NOT 

EXEMPT -$                        11,344.00$               727.15$                                368.34$             12/31/2022 1 727.15$             

P013132 3739 FOAMCRAFT -$                        29,229.00$               1,873.58$                            949.07$             12/31/2025 4 1,873.58$         

P013364 3739 FOAMCRAFT -$                        76,981.00$               4,934.48$                            2,499.57$         12/31/2026 5 4,934.48$         

P012064 4739 GENLYTE THOMAS GRO -$                        15,552.00$               996.88$                                504.97$             12/31/2022 1 996.88$             

P012480 4739 GENLYTE THOMAS GRO -$                        179,271.00$             11,491.27$                          5,820.93$         12/31/2023 2 11,491.27$       

P012869 4736

GENLYTE THOMAS GRO NO 

CITY REQ MADE 08/ -$                        8,054.00$                 516.26$                                261.51$             12/31/2024 3 516.26$             

P014243 1739 GIBSON CORRUGATED -$                        211,773.00$             13,574.65$                          6,876.27$         12/31/2029 8 13,574.65$       

P012528 1709 HAWKEYE INDUSTRIES -$                        102,487.00$             6,569.42$                            3,327.75$         12/31/2023 2 6,569.42$         

P013130 1709 HAWKEYE INDUSTRIES -$                        276,172.00$             17,702.63$                          8,967.30$         12/31/2025 4 17,702.63$       

P013673 1709 HAWKEYE INDUSTRIES -$                        143,636.00$             9,207.07$                            4,663.86$         12/31/2028 7 9,207.07$         

P013963 1709 HAWKEYE INDUSTRIES -$                        314,526.00$             20,161.12$                          10,212.66$       12/31/2028 7 20,161.12$       

P012135 2739 HYPERION TECHNOLOG -$                        10,446.00$               669.59$                                339.18$             12/31/2022 1 669.59$             

P013389 5739 INNOCOR FOAM TECHN -$                        358,800.00$             22,999.08$                          11,650.24$       12/31/2026 5 22,999.08$       

P012577 4739

JOURNAL PUBLISHING NO 

CITY REQ TO EXMPT MADE 

08/15 -$                        451,508.00$             28,941.66$                          14,660.46$       12/31/2024 3 28,941.66$       

3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO#0341 -$                        9,961.11$                 638.51$                                323.44$             12/31/2030 9 638.51$             

P012143 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        1,054.00$                 67.56$                                  34.22$               12/31/2022 1 67.56$               

3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO#4201 -$                        97,542.21$               6,252.46$                            3,167.20$         12/31/2030 9 6,252.46$         

P013137 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        57,649.00$               3,695.30$                            1,871.86$         12/31/2026 5 3,695.30$         

P013138 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        26,158.00$               1,676.73$                            849.35$             12/31/2026 5 1,676.73$         

P013390 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        11,144.00$               714.33$                                361.85$             12/31/2026 5 714.33$             

P013678 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        43,201.00$               2,769.18$                            1,402.74$         12/31/2028 7 2,769.18$         

P013953 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        6,220.00$                 398.70$                                201.96$             12/31/2028 7 398.70$             

P014247 3739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        35,326.00$               2,264.40$                            1,147.04$         12/31/2029 8 2,264.40$         

P013393 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        41,030.00$               2,630.02$                            1,332.24$         12/31/2026 5 2,630.02$         

 Confidential 9/1/2022 Page 1

- 41 -

Item # 8.



CITY OF TUPELO PAGE NO.       1

PERSONAL PROPERTY ROLLS

BY NAME

TAX LEVY  96.57 MILLS 64.1 32.47

FOR TAX YEAR 2022

INVENTORY ASSESSED SCHOOL CITY EXEMPT EXPIRATION AD VALOREM

PARCEL BCSL NAME VALUE VALUE AD VAL AD VAL DATE YEARS TAXES

TAXES TAXES AVAIL

P013676 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        23,093.00$               1,480.26$                            749.83$             12/31/2028 7 1,480.26$         

P013955 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        76,297.00$               4,890.64$                            2,477.36$         12/31/2028 7 4,890.64$         

P014249 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        105,573.00$             6,767.23$                            3,427.96$         12/31/2029 8 6,767.23$         

4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO#908 -$                        9,276.92$                 594.65$                                301.22$             12/31/2029 8 594.65$             

P012146 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        36,831.00$               2,360.87$                            1,195.90$         12/31/2022 1 2,360.87$         

P012460 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        231,680.00$             14,850.69$                          7,522.65$         12/31/2023 2 14,850.69$       

P012866 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        97,505.00$               6,250.07$                            3,165.99$         12/31/2024 3 6,250.07$         

P013134 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        59,717.00$               3,827.86$                            1,939.01$         12/31/2026 5 3,827.86$         

P013392 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        181,587.00$             11,639.73$                          5,896.13$         12/31/2026 5 11,639.73$       

P013679 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        667,718.00$             42,800.72$                          21,680.80$       12/31/2028 7 42,800.72$       

P013956 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        141,776.00$             9,087.84$                            4,603.47$         12/31/2028 7 9,087.84$         

P014246 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO -$                        42,296.00$               2,711.17$                            1,373.35$         12/31/2029 8 2,711.17$         

P012863 4739 PRECISION MACHINE -$                        161,976.00$             10,382.66$                          5,259.36$         12/31/2024 3 10,382.66$       

P014563 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO 908 -$                        4,502.00$                 288.58$                                146.18$             12/31/2030 9 288.58$             

P014565 4739 L&P COMPONENTS CO 341 -$                        6,904.00$                 442.55$                                224.17$             12/31/2030 9 442.55$             

P014566 4739 SUPERSAGLESS 4201 -$                        96,482.00$               6,184.50$                            3,132.77$         12/31/2030 9 6,184.50$         

P014243 4739 GIBSON CORRUGATED -$                        211,773.00$             13,574.65$                          6,876.27$         12/31/2029 8 13,574.65$       

P013944 3739 UNITED FURNITURE 1,910,896.00$          122,488.43$                        62,046.79$       12/31/2030 9 122,488.43$     

NO CITY EXEMPTION REQ 

-$                        9,861,698.25$          632,134.86$                        320,209.34$     632,134.86
11,344.00$                          CITY A/V EXEMPT ONLY

9,850,354.25$                    LEE & CITY A/V EXEMPT

9,861,698.25$                    TOTAL CITY/COUNTY EXEMPT

�

 Confidential 9/1/2022 Page 2

- 42 -

Item # 8.



- 43 -

Item # 8.



- 44 -

Item # 8.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

14

17

21

23

26

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

A B C D E F G H I J L O

CITY OF TUPELO

HISTORIC DOWNTOWN

ABATEMENTS  

AS OF 07/13/2022 Assess  2022

This Column: City Millage

32.47

Prior

Improvement 2022** Assessed City CITY

PPIN PARCEL # TAX ASSESSED ASSESSED Value Tax PROPERTY NO. OF IMPROVEMENT TAXES 2022

Year the 

Abatement 

was added VALUE-Locked VALUE Loss Loss ADDRESS/ YEARS COST BEFORE TAXES

 OWNER ABATEMENT

24031 078V-34-013-00 2020 7,500 28,782 (21,282.00)$    (691.03)$       KINDRED AT HOME 5 243.53

25175 089N-31-028-00 2020 37,500 146,751 (109,251.00)$  (3,547.38)$    BULLDOG BURGER 5 1,217.63

45768 084N-19-022-01 2021 97,500 184,811 (87,310.50)$    (2,834.97)$    STEAK AND SHAKE 5 3,165.83

53493 078V-34-021-03 2021 15,000 194,555 (179,554.50)$  (5,830.13)$    WEST PARK PAVILION LLC 5 487.05

19188 089K31-291-00 2021 18,000 47,985 (29,985.00)$    (973.61)$       INDIGO COWORK 522 WEST MAIN 5 584.46

447,660.00$       643,707.00$   (427,383.00)$  (13,877.13)$  TOTAL ASSESSED VALUES 2,663,429 6,282.95

*Final Abatement Report for 2021Taxes

By_______________________________

- 45 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE September 06, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT 2022 MISSISSIPPI 

MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

PROGRAM APPLICATIONS AC 
  

Request: Seeking approval to submit applications for the MCWI grant program. This application 

is for reimbursement matching (on a one-to-one) basis for the expenditure of Tupelo’s American 

Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds. 

Agency: MS Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)  

Grant: MS Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program 

Match: One-to-one match. Tupelo’s minimum total budget is approximately $8,000,000, up to a 

total budget of approximately $16,000,000. 

Submission Deadline: 01 September 2022 – 30 September 2022 (first round), TBD for 

subsequent rounds. 

Overview: All projects consist of water, wastewater, and storm water infrastructure projects in 

Tupelo. At this time, all potential projects have been awarded to engineering firms for 

professional services to include preparation of engineering reports, environmental surveys, 

preparation of envi4ronmental impact statements, assistance with grant application and 

regulatory compliance, and water, wastewater and storm water design, surveying, plans, 

specifications, testing and construction inspection of the individual projects. MDEQ will open 

the first round for submissions on 01 September ending on 30 September. Tupelo will submit 

one application per project found on Exhibit A. 

- 46 -

Item # 9.



- 47 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 06 September 2022 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF RAILROAD CROSSING 

ELIMINATION (RCE) PROGRAM FY 22– AC 
  

Request: Seeking the Council’s approval for the submission of Railroad Crossing Elimination 

(RCE) grant application. If awarded, this funding would be used to complete construction of 6 

intersections bringing them to quiet zone standards. 

Agency: Federal Railroad Administration (FRA), Department of Transportation (DOT) 

Grant: FY22, Railroad Crossing Elimination (RCE) Program 

Amount: Approximately $1,800,000 

Match: 20% ($360,000) 

Submission Deadline: 04 October 2022 

Overview: This project is to develop two separate quiet zones along the BNSF line. This funding 

will be spent on constructing supplemental safety measures (SSMs) improving infrastructure at 

existing at-grade crossings, bringing the intersections up to quiet zone standards. Intersections 

include W Jackson St, Blair St, Jefferson St. S Church St, S Green St, and Elizabeth St. 

- 48 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE September 03, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY 

REALLOCATION FUNDING AC 
  

Request: Seeking approval to accept 2019 MS Homeland Security grant funding for the Police 

Academy. 

Agency: MS Office of Homeland Security (MOHS)  

Grant: Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) 

City Entity: City of Tupelo - Tupelo Police Department (Academy) 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: 31 March 2023. 

Total Amount: $106,568.43 

Overview: Funding for the purchase of Helmets and Helmet Wrap Kits, Glock 17Ts, Mule Pro-

MX LE, Dell Latitude 3420s, Chromebooks and Charging Cart, Weapon Conversion Kits, Apex 

Officer – Pro Training Simulator and X2 – Hardware Upgrade. 

- 49 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 06 September 2022 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF GRANT FOR FIRE 

DEPARTMENT BALLISTIC VESTS – AC 
  

Request: Seeking the Council’s approval for the submission of the Firehouse Subs Public Safety 

Foundation grant application. If awarded, this funding would be used to purchase ballistic vests 

for the fire department. 

Agency: Firehouse Subs Foundation 

Grant: Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation grant 

Amount: Approximately $22,000 

Match: None 

Submission Deadline: 06 October 2022 

Overview: This funding will be used to purchase 25 ballistic vests. 

- 50 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE September 06, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF COUNCIL TO ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 

THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS AND DESIGNATING 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 2022 MISSISSIPPI MCWI 

GRANT PROGRAM AC 
  

Request: Asking the Council to adopt the resolution authorizing the submission of applications 

for MCWI, and designating Mayor Jordan as the authorized representative. 

Agency: MS Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)  

Grant: MS Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program 

- 51 -

Item # 13.



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, TO 

ADOPT RESOULTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS UNDER 

THE MCWI GRANT PROGRAM AND DESIGNATING ITS AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE 

 WHEREAS, the Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality (MDOT) is accepting 

applications for matching grants for the Mississippi Municipality and County Water 

Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program for qualifying water, wastewater and storm water projects 

under the American Rescue Plan Act, and  

 WHEREAS, City of Tupelo, Mississippi, desires to submit an application for the project 

groups attached hereto as Exhibit A; and: 

  WHEREAS, the City Council reserves the right to approve additional qualifying projects 

to those listed in Exhibit A and submit applications for those additional projects; and 

 WHEREAS, the city desires to designate its Mayor, Todd Jordan, to act in his official 

capacity as its Certified Representative on behalf of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, for purposes 

of this matching grant program. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council of the City of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, finds the following, to wit: 

 1. Authorizes the submission of matching grant applications for the Mississippi 

Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program for qualifying water, 

wastewater and storm water projects under the American Rescue Plan Act. 

 2. Approves submission of applications for projects included in Exhibit A. 

 3. Reserves the right to approve additional projects for submission of applications. 

 4. Designates its Mayor, Todd Jordan, to act in his official capacity as its Certified 

Representative on behalf of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, for purposes of this matching grant 

program. 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ____________________ moved 

that the foregoing Resolution be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 

______________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Councilmember Mims voted   _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Gaston voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted   _______________ 

- 52 -

Item # 13.



 

 The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. 

 WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

 

      By: ________________________________ 

            LYNN BRYAN 

      City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON 

Clerk of the Council 

 

       

 

APPROVED: 

   

      _____________________________________ 

      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

 

_____________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 53 -

Item # 13.



GROUP 1  

Water:  

Replace 12” Water Line from Lumpkin to Thomas on West Jackson Street.  $  600,000 

Wastewater:  

Replace concrete sewer outfall line from Highway 45 to North Gloster Street  $2,100,000  

Replace Pressure Sewer Line from SW Pump Station to South Gloster Street   $5,000,000 

Storm Water (Possible combination with wastewater improvements): 

Rip Rap/Gabion from Lumpkin to Kings Creek     $1,200,000 

GROUP 2 

Storm Water: 

Robins Field arched pipe repairs       $  475,000 

Holly Hill pipe project        $  200,000 

Gum Tree Park pipe project       $  200,000 

Ford Circle pipe project        $  200,000 

City Park pipe project        $  500,000 

Van Buren pipe project        $ 425,000 

Ridgeway Drive pipe replacement                     $ 150,000 

GROUP 3 

Storm Water: 

Cooper Tire reshape and rip rap ditch      $1,250,000 

Haven Acres reshape and rip rap ditch      $1,350,000 

Mitchell Road pipe drain upgrade and replacements    $   300,000 

Gun Club Road box culvert upgrades      $   450,000 

Barnes Crossing box culvert upgrades      $   750,000 

Medical Park pipe replacement       $   200,000 

Danielle Cove replace pipe and rip rap downstream    $   450,000  

 

OTHER PROJECTS AS MAY BE APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL AND ADDED TO ANY GROUP   

         

- 54 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE August 29, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR BID N0. 2022-001PW 

CITY STREET MICRO-RESURFACING DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

Ratification of Contract for Bid No 2022-001PW CITY STREET MICRO-

RESURFACING.  

This bid was approved at the February 29, 2022 City Council Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 

- 55 -

Item # 14.



- 56 -

Item # 14.



- 57 -

Item # 14.



- 58 -

Item # 14.



- 59 -

Item # 14.



- 60 -

Item # 14.



- 61 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

- 62 -

Item # 15.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 9/6/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  43050 083U0707700 4400 N 
GLOSTER ST 

CROSSING LLC 
THE 

P O DRAWER 67 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

2.   43051 083U0707600 4432 N 
GLOSTER ST 

CROSSING LLC 
THE 

P O DRAWER 67 TUPELO, MS 38802 SB 

3.   43060 077Q3606500 212 S 
HIGHLAND DR 

HATCHWAY 
PROPERTIES 1 LLC 

3100 OLD CANTON RD STE 200 JACKSON, MS 39216 SB 

4.   43063 105H1502000 3360 ROBERT 
KENNEDY DR 

ANDERSON 
GINCIE M 

3360 ROBERT KENNEDY DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

5.   43065 105H1510600 3443 ROBERT 
KENNEDY DR 

MICHAEL FANT 
LLC 

P O BOX 451 BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

6.   43068 105H1505600 3288 MEADOW 
DR 

TUCKER JAMES L 
& ELNOIS R (LE) 

271 COUNTY ROAD 1467 PLANTERSVILLE, MS 38862 RS 

7.   43069 077F2617900 709 LAR-ELI-DO 
DR 

PAYNE THOMAS 
JR 

113 WAYSIDE TUPELO, MS 38804 JLS 

8.   43071 077F2618300 701 1/2 LAR-
ELI-DO DR 

PATTERSON 
THOMAS L & 
ALLISON 

701 1~2 LAR ELI DO TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

9.   43072 077P3508600 500 AUGUSTA 
ST 

DOWNTOWN 
PARTNERS LLC 

P O BOX 1095 TUPELO, MS 38802 JLS 

10.   43073 101B0214000 401 
MONUMENT 
DR 

HATCHWAY 
PROPERTIES 1 LLC 

3100 OLD CANTON RD STE 200 JACKSON, MS 39216 JLS 

11.   43074 101B0213600 319 
MONUMENT 
DR 

TGA 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

1001 SERENITY LANE NEW ALBANY, MS 38652 JLS 

12.   43075 101B0213500 317 
MONUMENT 
DR 

PRATT JENNIFER 1165 HWY 47 HOUSTON, MS 38851 JLS 

- 63 -

Item # 15.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 9/6/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  43077 101B0213400 315 
MONUMENT 
DR 

MICHAEL FANT 
LLC 

P O BOX 451 BELDEN, MS 38826 JLS 

14.   43085 106A1402500 2831 EVANS CIR CLIFTON MYREL 
& EDDIE J EWING 

2831 EVANS CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

15.   43087 106A1400700 2838 EVANS CIR BUGGS DARRIN L 103 ROAD 9 HOULKA, MS 38850 RS 

16.   43092 105D1501700 2818 BEASLEY 
DR 

MOORE TONY A 
SR & BERNICE 

109  BELWOOD COVE BELDEN, MS 38826 RS 

17.   43095 077K3501100 403 N IONE ST LAUDERDALE 
KRISTIE B 

403 N IONE ST TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

18.   43096 077K3508900 2411 RUTH ST WILKERSON 
AMANDA J 

2411 RUTH ST TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

19.   43097 077K3504800 2403 HOLMES 
ST 

TUPELO RENTAL 
PROPERTIES LLC 

1879 N COLEY RD TUPELO, MS 38801 JLS 

20.   43099 079V3201803 PRITCHARD CIR WILEMON R J LLC P O BOX 2639 TUPELO, MS 38803 JLS 

21.   43100 105D1502400 2922 BEASLEY 
DR 

TURBO 
PROPERTIES LLC 

208 N GLOSTER STREET TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

22.   43102 072N0903800 4704 ENDVILLE 
RD 

TURNER NEAL 60 CRUMP ROAD BELDEN, MS 38826 DS 

23.   43104 077F2613400 1830 W 
JACKSON ST 

CLAYTON 
PATRICK M 

115 PATTERSON CIR SALTILLO, MS 38866 DS 

24.   43105 105D1505100 3091 MOORE 
AVE 

DANCER MCCOY 1103 FILLMORE DR TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

- 64 -

Item # 15.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 9/6/2022 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

25.  43106 077E2601200 2205 HOLLY 
HILL DR 

OWEN ANDREW 
BRYCE 

2205 HOLLY HILL DR TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

26.   43109 105D1500500 2919 BEASLEY 
DR 

HUBBARD JAMES 1605 HOMEBERG LN MADISON, WI 53716 RS 

27.   43111 105D1503400 3078 MOORE 
AVE 

GRAB THE MAP 
LLC 

1013 W MAIN ST TUPELO, MS 38801 RS 

28.   43113 101B0215400 2103 BRYAN ST WHITENTON, R J P O BOX 2201 TUPELO, MS 38803 RS 

29.   43115 101M1202400 2006 FILLMORE 
DR 

SALYER GAYLE P 2006 FILLMORE ST TUPELO, MS 38801 LF 

30.   43116 101G0118900 1899 
PHEASANT RUN 

WILKINSON APRIL 
LYNN & MICHAEL 
LEE 

1899 PHEASANT RUN TUPELO, MS 38801 LF 

31.   43117 101H0109800 1001 
CLEVELAND ST 

MALLORY LINDA J 1001 CLEVELAND ST TUPELO, MS 38801 LF 

32.   43123 089E3014900 615 N GLOSTER 
ST 

PROPERTY POINT 
LLC 

106 CELEBRITY DRIVE TUPELO, MS 38804 SB 

33.   43124 089E3014000 825 N GLOSTER 
ST 

WASHINGTON 
WAYNE & PATSY 

P O BOX 1723 TUPELO, MS 38802-1723 SB 

34.   43125 089P3114400 607 S CHURCH 
ST 

PRATT DENISE & 
LARRY JOE II 

4886 MALONE OLIVE BRANCH, MS 38654 SB 

35.   43126 089P3112100 602 S CHURCH 
ST 

DUNCAN 
NATHAN C 

PO BOX 1564 TUPELO, MS 38802-1564 SB 

36.   43128 089P3120000 494 S GREEN ST PLUMBING 
SERVICES INC 

P O BOX 2093 TUPELO, MS 38803 SB 

 

- 65 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE CLEANING AND DEBRIS 

REMOVAL OF 394 S. GREEN STREET AND 416 S. GREEN STREET TN 
  

 

Request:  

 

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, the Department of Development Services 

requests approval to clean and remove debris from properties located at 394 S. Green Street 

(Parcel # 1089P-31-192-00) and 416 S. Green Street (Parcel # 1089P-31-194-00). 

- 66 -

Item # 16.



BLIGHT ELIMINATION PROGRAM PROPERTY REVIEW CHECKLIST 

 

Address:  394 AND 416 S. GREEN ST. 

Parcels: 1089P-31-192-00 & 1089P-31-194-00 

 

 

Date of Review:   3/31/2022 

Tax Value: $13,810 & $14,610 

Visual indicators of blight:        

Structural damage or failure - YES       

Exterior materials in need of replacement/repair -  YES   

Broken windows/damaged doors - YES     

Yard or grounds poorly maintained - YES     

Accumulation of junk or inappropriate stored material - YES 

Occupied or Vacant: 394 – VACANT | 416 - OCCUPIED 

Status of Utilities: 394 – OFF | 416 - ON 

Tax arrears:  NO 

City liens:  NONE FOUND 

Code enforcement history: 

Prior violations    394 – 13 | 416 - 6         

    

Is the property rental?  NO | Valid CO? N/A      

Ownership Status: OWNER OCCUPIED 

Summary of Property:  The owner is an accumulator of junk/rubbish and has refused 

to remediate the matter.  Owner is disabled. 

Committee recommendation:  Clean properties by hired contractor. 

- 67 -

Item # 16.



 

 
- 68 -

Item # 16.



 

 

 

- 69 -

Item # 16.



- 70 -

Item # 16.



- 71 -

Item # 16.



- 72 -

Item # 16.



- 73 -

Item # 16.



- 74 -

Item # 16.



- 75 -

Item # 16.



- 76 -

Item # 16.



- 77 -

Item # 16.



- 78 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR 

UNPAID DEMOLITION TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien Against Real 

Property under MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the following property: 

 

3492 ROBERT KENNEDY DR. (Parcel # 105H-15-012-00) 

- 79 -

Item # 17.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  30537 

 

CHARLES C & SHADE P MOORE                OWNER  

 

        

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

hearing to CHARLES C & SHADE P MOORE (Owner of the property described herein below) to determine 

whether or not said real property was in such a state of dilapidation as to be a menace to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community.  The property at issue is described as follows:  

 

Property Owner:  CHARLES C & SHADE P MOORE  

 

Address of Owner: 3404 SHONDA CIRCLE. TUPELO, MS.   38801  

 

Parcel Number:  105H-15-012-00 

 

Address of Violation:    3492 ROBERT KENNEDY DRIVE, TUPELO, MS.  38801 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 09/01/2021 

following which the property referenced above was adjudicated to be a menace to the public health and safety, and 

demolition was ordered immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 

(1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the structure(s) demolished.  

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972) as amended, City of Tupelo may charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 

09/06/2022, adjudicated the actual cost of demolition to be $3500.00.  The City of Tupelo, by and through its 

council, for a total assessment against the property of $3500.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real 

property.  

 

5. The assessment will be enrolled as a judgment on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in the 

office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi by providing a certified copy of this resolution to the Circuit 

Clerk.  

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the ______ day of ______________, 2022.  

 

 

         THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

       

      BY: ________________________________ 

             LYNN BRYAN, Council President  

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

      

APPROVED: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 80 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

FOR BUTLER PARK PHASE II RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve the Real Estate Development Agreement between the City of Tupelo and 

Butler Park, LLC for the development of Butler Park Phase II. 

 

Note:  

Final agreement will be provided prior to meeting. 

- 81 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/ACCEPT PLANNING COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2022 EXCEPT APPLICATION TA22-02 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review/Accept Planning Committee minutes of July 25, 2022 except application TA22-02, 

which will be considered at a later date. 

 

The Planning Committee took the following action: 

 Approved Application FLEXVAR22-03 to issue a Flexible Variance allowing a 

damaged nonconforming accessory structure to be rebuilt on an existing concrete slab at 

5331 Timberlane Road. 

 Recommended Approval of Application MAJSUB22-02, request for approval of Major 

Subdivision and Preliminary Plat for a proposed residential subdivision, “The Presley,” 

on Briar Ridge Road.  

 Recommended Approval of an amended version of TA22-02 Text Amendments. The 

committee voted unanimously to discard the proposed text amendments, and 

recommended that the City Council amended the Development Code to update the 

allowed uses in zones where Apartments, Multi-Family and Billboards are listed as a Use 

by Right and change those uses to a Use by Flexibility.   

 

 

- 82 -

Item # 19.



MINUTES OF THE 
TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, July 25, 2022  

6:00 PM Council Chambers 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Pam Hadley called the meeting to order.   Committee members Scott Davis, Patti Thompson, Lindsey 
Leake, Leslie Mart, Chair Pam Hadley, Mark Williams and Bentley Nolan were present.  Gus Hildenbrand was 
absent. Staff members present included City Planner Jenny Savely, Director of Development Services Tanner 
Newman and Zoning Administrator Russ Wilson.  Chair Hadley asked Bentley Nolan to open with a prayer and 
Leslie Mart to lead the pledge.   Chair Hadley then presented an opening statement of the committee purpose 
and reviewed how the committee conducts its business. The Staff and Committee were then asked to 
introduce themselves and did so.   
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
Leslie Mart made a motion to table review of the previous minutes until the committee had a chance to 
review them more thoroughly.  Seconded by Mark Williams and passed unanimously.  Hadley then opened the 
regular session section of the meeting. 
 
REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS 
City Planner Jenny Savely reported that the City Council had approved the June and July Planning Committee 
minutes with the exception of Tulip Creek and Flowerdale portions.  Those minutes will be reviewed at a work 
session on 7/26/22 at 4PM in Council Chambers and will be called for vote at the August 2nd regularly 
scheduled council meeting.    
 
Old Business - None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
FLEXVAR22-03 Re-establishment of a non-conforming use at 5331 Timberlane Road, Belden 
 
Hadley asked Savely to provide the Staff Analysis.  Savely mentioned that there was an old slab that supported 
an old accessory structure which had been torn down, and a new 4,000 sq. ft. home being built just down 
from that on a 24 acre parcel fronting on Timberlane Road.  The request is to re-establish the accessory 
structure which is larger than what is allowed, and also to allow it to be placed in the front yard on this lot.  
The proposed structure is 1600 sq. ft. with an 800 sq. ft. covered section attached.  Savely said that with an in-
house variance we could allow a structure of 1820 sq. ft. but the Planning Committee could allow a variance of 
the additional 580 sq. ft. to allow the total structure size.  This has been built on the existing slab, so it is a 
continuation of an existing non-conformity.  Savely mentioned that there were several structures similar in 
size to this in the immediate area that was annexed into the City as non-conformities.  The applicant has 
already put in a landscape buffer at the front facing Timberlane to mitigate the impact.  Photos were shown 
on screen of the other similar properties nearby. 
 
Leslie Mart asked if the structure was already built.  Savely said yes.  Director Newman explained what 
happened with the former shop in place with the slab being still there and the nearby similarities, there was 
some confusion about what was allowed.  Hadley asked the applicant to come forward to explain.  Chip Turner 
and his wife Morgan Turner of 5331 Timberlane Road came forward.  Turner stated that this is a shop for 

- 83 -

Item # 19.



mowers, and such.  The house is actually 4,900 square feet.  After some discussion a new calculation revealed 
that the variance required would only be 170.5 square feet, instead of the 580 sq. ft. originally requested.  Mr. 
Turner apologized for not providing the correct information.   Mr. Wilson mentioned that residential uses in 
A/O and LDR with larger lots, it was allowable to have screening around accessory buildings that were placed 
in the front yards.  Scott Davis asked whether what was in place now was up to code and Newman said yes 
and explained that the Building Inspector had done a field inspection as a courtesy and found that it all met 
code.  Wilson explained that there is a metal building adjacent to the Turner property with two roll up doors 
being used as living quarters with storage.  Mart asked if there would be a bathroom in this building.  Turner 
said no, but he would put an ice machine in the shop.  Morgan Turner said this would also be a place for kids 
to play.  Turner said that they did not intend to make this a dwelling unit.  Mart asked about the driveway 
which is allowed to be gravel in an LDR or A/O large lot zone.  Wilson mentioned that there was one call from 
a gentleman who had no problem with the project after hearing the details.  Mart also asked about surface 
drainage.  Savely mentioned that there was no problem with two ponds onsite.  Turner spoke of his plans to 
dig the ponds deeper, rework the levies and create a four acre single lake.  With no one there speaking for or 
against the application, Hadley closed the public input portion. 
 
Hadley then called for a motion.  Mark Williams make a motion to approve the additional 170.5 sq. ft. variance 
of accessory building overage and the variance to allow placement in the front yard, seconded by Bentley 
Nolan.  All voted in favor and the motion passed.   
 
MAJSUB22-02 Major Subdivision Site Plan for The Pressley on Briar Ridge Road          
 
Hadley announced the application and asked for a report on the Staff Analysis.  Savely showed the site plan 
onscreen for this proposed new subdivision which would contain 16 new single family lots plus two larger lots 
containing a total of 6 townhomes.  Chickasaw Review is underway.  USPS will require a cluster mailbox and 
turnaround which is currently being worked on.  This previously cleared parcel is just west of the intersection 
of Briar Ridge Road and Martin Hill Road just south of East Main Street.  It had previously been cleared for a 
proposed cemetery.  This will be an HOA community.  The Planning Committee will be looking at the housing 
density on this parcel as well as the site plan.  Townhomes are not a listed use in LDR however there is an 
allowance of duplexes and patio homes by either compatibility or flexibility, thus the precedent is there for 
allowing these townhomes by variance.  Savely also discussed the lot widths and variances which would need 
Planning Committee approval as outlined in the staff analysis for the variances being requested.  The main 
central drive will be curb and guttered and a walking trail will surround the perimeter.  28 total residential 
units are included in the plan.   
 
Mart asked for clarification on the location.  Savely pulled up the location on the screen.  There had been 
drainage concerns to the west where East Heights Baptist Church is located.  Savely said the Committee is 
being asked to approve the Major Site Plan as well as the variances necessary in achieving the approval.  Mart 
said that she has not had a chance to do a site visit, or to review the Staff Analysis and is hesitant to act upon it 
tonight.  Hadley asked Keith Henley, the developer to come to the podium.  He introduced his engineer Randy 
Hathcoat and began explaining the plan.  Henley explained that the terrain drops off significantly around the 
perimeter of the property, thus the need for the curved design of the site.  Nice front yards with similar 
sodded rear yards going down to a heavily wooded area in the rear.  The walking trail is designed to keep 
privacy concerns in mind.  MDOT approval has been granted for drainage along Briar Ridge.  Mart asked about 
foundations of the homes.  Henley stated that the foundations would be 18” above grade.  Davis explained 
that they needed to excavate and then have 3 ft. of fill.  Savely stated that this would be reviewed during 
construction.  Davis stated that with recent experience, he wanted to make this clear now.  Mart confirmed 
that she shared this concern, and wanted the developer to be aware of this.   
 

- 84 -

Item # 19.



Henley stated that this was why they were doing curb and gutter throughout.  Davis asked about Townhouse 
designs.  Savely brought this up on screen for the committee.  Mart asked about the distance from the 
townhomes to the rear property line and if there would be a dumpster.  Henley stated that the distance would 
be 35-40 ft., and that dumpsters would actually be individual roll out carts.  Nolan asked about garages, and 
Henley confirmed that they are one car garages on the townhomes.  Mart stated that we really need to 
address how trash pickup is done at this stage of development.  Davis asked about lining up the development 
exit with Martin Hill Road intersection with Briar Ridge Road.  Wilson stated that in a previous discussion with 
MDOT, they thought it was better not to line up the two entrances to prevent drivers from trying to dart 
across traffic to get in or out.    
 
Henley returned to explaining the site.  Newman asked if MDOT had any special requests for their access.  
Henley said that MDOT was ok with their present plan.  Savely explained variances required for lot frontages 
on lot 10 of +12.81 ft. and on lot 11 of +3.39 ft.  Mart asked about landscaping.  Henley stated that the 
perimeter tree buffer would suffice.  Mart stated that the entrance to the development would need to be a 
divided entrance.  Wilson stated that a divided entrance was only required for multi-family developments of 
40 units or more and even though there are multi-family buildings, the primary type of development is single 
family with less than 40 units and thus a divided entrance would not be required.  Mart asked about lighting.  
Henley stated that nothing has been proposed at this point.  Newman asked about the timeframe, Henley 
responded that they would like to start moving dirt this fall.   
 
Mart asked about parking for the townhomes.  Henley stated that there would be two spaces for their cars – 
one in the garage and one in their driveway with six extras in the parking lot, so basically three per townhome.  
Mart also asked about landscaping between the townhomes and the single family homes.  A vegetation buffer 
will add to the natural flow of the property.  Williams asked about square footage of the homes.  Henley 
stated between 2,000 and 2,400 sq. ft.  He will also be the builder.  Newman asked if the HOA would have 
restrictions about rental of the units.  Henley stated not right now, but he did want to ensure that this would 
be a nice impressive development.  Newman, Henley and Nolan agreed that East Tupelo has great potential 
for development and need to be aware of things that can be done to protect the area for future growth long 
term.  Davis stated that he knows this area well and is excited about what seems to be a quality development.   
 
There were questions about the name “Presley” and if that would have problems with EP Enterprises.  Henley 
said they didn’t expect any issues.  Savely again summarized the variances required on lots 10 and 11, general 
approval of the site plan, a variance of the density requirements for the townhomes, details of which are all 
included in the written staff analysis.  Mart again covered the normal things that Plan Review would require.  
Newman stated that the committee is actually approving the basic site plan, with some conditions added.   
 
Seeing no one present for public input, Hadley opened the discussion for the committee.  Mart asked about 
street requirements, which Savely and Newman stated the developer would have to meet City Standards for 
the streets, roadbed, width etc.   Scott Davis made a motion to  

1. Approve the Major Site Plan contingent on internal DDS Plan Review Approval,  
2. Approve the townhouse variance to be allowed in an LDR zone, and  
3. That the variance in lot widths be allowed as requested for lots 10 and 11, and  
4. That density levels above 3 lots per acre be allowed for the townhomes on lot 1 and 18, and  
5. That it be required that there be a garbage collection pad or an agreement with Waste Management   
prior to starting.   

The motion was seconded by Patti Thompson, with all in favor except Mark Williams who voted to abstain.  
Williams said that we was not necessarily against the project but that the committee had not been afforded 
the proper time, not having our traditional work session, although the presentation was thorough, having to 
do a lot of fact discovery and that it was a negative precedent going forward.   

- 85 -

Item # 19.



 
Newman stated that this would be taken to the City Council and DDS would let Henley know next steps.   
 
TA22-02 Text Amendments      
 
Savely mentioned that the department was asking that the Text Amendments be taken off the table and 
cancelled.  The 90 day notification of action will be expiring today and the administration would like to have 
other administrative and legal review of the proposed changes.  Newman said that since so much time has 
passed, we really want to cross all the t’s and dot the i’s and should hold off on these and come back for a 
second review.    
 
Mart suggested that Use by Flexibility vs. Use by Right for Billboards and Multi-Family is a big issue.  These two 
things could be pulled out of the Use by Right until final code changes take effect.  Davis mentioned that these 
two things need to come before the committee for input before proceeding.  Mart said these were important 
for planning for our future.  Newman stated that this is the intent of the text amendments.  Some cities are 
issuing moratoriums.  Mart said there had been big billboards put up recently totally against our sign 
ordinances.  Wilson stated that there may be non-conforming billboards still in place, but that all recent 
billboards follow the code, thus we need to change the code if desired.  Davis said these items need to come 
before the Planning Committee.  Nolan asked about moratoriums.  Savely said there are legal considerations 
and Newman said he would be interested in Committee feedback and suggested that the committee could 
make a recommendation to the administration to take action. 
 
Mart made a motion to pull the Text Amendments off the Table for consideration, seconded by Scott Davis 
and unanimously approved.  The Text Amendments are now open for discussion. 
 
Mart then made a motion to discard all of the proposed text amendments except an amendment stating that 
pending legal review, in the Zones where Apartments, Multi-Family and Billboards are currently listed as a Use 
by Right, change those to a Use by Flexibility.  In other words where Apartments, Multi-Family and Billboards 
are listed as a Use by Right, change it to a Use by Flexibility.  Scott Davis seconded the motion.  The vote was 
unanimous in favor of approval.  Newman thanked Mart for her leadership on the issue.  Savely stated that 
she would summarize the amendment as it would be sent to City Council and then send it out to the 
committee by email. 
 
Discussion began about the upcoming meeting.  The September Planning Committee meeting, if held as usual 
on the first Monday, would be scheduled for Labor Day which is a conflict.  The Committee decided to move 
the meeting forward to September 12 with the Work Session to be held as usual on August 29th.   The 
committee decided that when there is a conflict with the first Monday, as a policy, the meeting will be moved 
forward one week with the work session held as usual on the week before the first Monday.     
 
With there being no further business, Patti Thompson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Scott Davis 
with a unanimous vote to approve.  The meeting was adjourned.    
 
 
 

- 86 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE MAJOR SUBDIVISION AND 

PRELIMARY PLAT APPLICATION FOR “THE PRESLEY” RESIDENTIAL 

SUBDIVISION TN 
  

 

Request:  

The Planning Committee recommended approval of the attached Major Subdivision and 

Preliminary Plat application for “The Presley” residential subdivision at their July 25, 2022 

meeting.  

 

Attachments: 

 

1.  Major Subdivision Application 

2.  Preliminary Plat and Site Plan 

3. Staff Analysis 

4. Notification of Planning Committee’s Decision 

- 87 -

Item # 20.



- 88 -

Item # 20.



- 89 -

Item # 20.



- 90 -

Item # 20.



1 

City of Tupelo 
Planning Committee Meeting 
July 25, 2022, 6:00 PM 
 
Project: The Presley Subdivision 
 
Project Proposal Summary: Keith Henley, proposes the development of a major subdivision 
of parcel 088N-33-148-00 into 16 lots for proposed 2400 sq ft or smaller single family 
residential units and 2 lots for the development of 2 story townhomes with six (6) 2000 sq ft. 
units per townhome.  Speculative builds will be developed by the subdivision developer and 
sold as built units.  
 
Planning Committee Action Required: Public Hearing to consider recommendation of 
approval, disapproval, or deferment of the preliminary plat per completion and approval of 
Preliminary Plat Standards.  
 
Staff Recommendation:  

Application Number:  MAJSUB22-02 Application Type: Major Site Plan; 
Flexible Variance 

 

Parcel Numbers: 088N-33-148-00   Meeting Date:  July 25, 2022 

 

Applicant: Keith Henley Developer  

                                            

Location:  Fronting Briar Ridge Road to the South, immediately 
south of the intersection of East Main Street and Briar 
Ridge Road across from access of Martin Hill Drive 
onto Briar Ridge in East Tupelo 

 

Purpose:   Preliminary Plat Approval and Allowed Use Variance 

 

Present Zoning:   Low Density Residential (LDR) 

 

Existing Land Use:   Vacant; previously cleared for development  

 

Size of Property:   17.020065 Acres 

 

Surrounding Land Use  
and Zoning: 

 West: LDR with Commercial use; North: MUAC, vacant 
and MUCC Commercial use as well as 
vacant/undeveloped parcels; East: LDR 
vacant/undeveloped; South: LDR Vacant/Undeveloped 
and MDR residential and vacant parcels  

 

Future Land Use:   Low to medium density residential south of 
walkable/neighborhood commercial along East Main 

 

- 91 -

Item # 20.



2 

Applicable  
Regulations: 

 12.10.15 Subdivisions, Action by Planning Committee, 

 
Driving Directions:  From City Hall proceed East on East Main Street, crossing Veterans 
Boulevard and taking Briar Ridge Road South (four blocks East from the intersection of Veterans 
and Main). Continue past 100 Briar Ridge Road, parcel is located to the Southwest of Briar Ridge 
immediately to the right.  
 
Special Information:   
A home exists on the parcel with address 1330 Hankins. This area will not be included as part of 
the subdivision development. Home is unoccupied and slated for removal and relocation to 817 
Post Street as a historic home/tourism rental (Certified as previous Elvis Presley residence) 
 
Chickasaw Review is required and is currently in progress.  
 
Cluster mailbox unit on east side of access road with a circle drive for ease of access. Needs 
USPS review. Contacting for USPS project manager review 
 
Tree Survey and Mitigation are required 
 
HOA covenant has been requested 
 
Construction will take place on 1 to 2 homes at a time 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Development Code Review: 
 
Use: Single Family Residential - allowed use by right; Townhomes – not specifically allowed in 
LDR 
 
Proposed lot sizes meet LDR requirements for single family residential units.  
 
Two lots are proposed for townhome development with six units each, total of 12 townhome units. 
LDR Density requirements allow 3 dwelling/acre maximum. A compatibility variance may be 
applied for toward allowance of adjustment to density requirements.  
 

Lot  Lot Size Proposed Number of 
Units/Acre  

1 1.91 3.14/1 

18 1.65 3.6/1 

 
Variance is requested with consideration for LDR Allowed Uses as patio home/zero lot line use by 
Compatibility and duplex allowances by flexibility as to adjustment of allowed uses on the 
development. Allowed use will require special approval from the Planning Committee per Section 
12.16.9 should the Committee make one of the following findings:  

- 92 -

Item # 20.



3 

12.16.9. Findings. 

(1) In granting any variance, the Planning Committee shall make the following findings:  

(a) That special or unique circumstances or conditions or practical difficulties exist which apply to the land, 
buildings or uses involved which are not generally applicable to other land, buildings, structures, or uses in the 
same zoning districts;  

(b) That the special conditions or circumstances or practical difficulties do not result from the actions of the 
property owner or applicant, their agent, employee, or contractor. Errors made by such persons in the 
development, construction, siting or marketing process shall not be grounds for a variance except in cases 
where a foundation survey submitted to the City Engineer, or designee, before a contractor proceeds beyond 
the foundation stage has not revealed an error which is discovered later;  

(c) That the strict enforcement of this Code would deprive the owner or applicant of reasonable use of the 
property that is substantially consistent with the intent of this Code;  

(d) That the granting of a variance will not result in advantages or special privileges to the applicant or property 
owner that this Code denies to other land, structures, or uses in the same district, and it is the minimum 
variance necessary to provide relief;  

(e) That the variance shall not be materially detrimental to the health, safety or welfare of persons residing or 
working in the neighborhood. Consideration of the effects of the variance shall include but not be limited to, 
increases in activity, noise, or traffic resulting from any expansion of uses allowed by the variance;  

(f) That the proposed use and the appearance of any proposed addition or alteration will be compatible with, and 
not negatively impact, nearby properties; and  

(g) That the variance will not result in the expansion of a nonconforming use.  

 
Lot Size and Setbacks:  Lot with ranges from a minimum of 50.19 ft (smallest lot width at cul-de-
sac) to maximum of 325.23 ft (southern Townhome parcel)  
 
DDS in house variance allowed: 15-30% Compatibility Variance allowed – per 12.16.1 
Additional variance may be allowed by Flexibility by the Planning Committee, see administrative 
adjustment below.  
 

Low-Density Residential District (LDR)  

Minimum/Maximum Lot Size*  .33 acres - 1 acre  

Minimum/Maximum Width*  90 feet minimum/no maximum  

Minimum/Maximum Front Setback  20 - 50 feet  

Minimum/Maximum Side Setback  10 feet/no maximum  

Minimum/Maximum Rear Setback  10 feet/no maximum  

Maximum Height**  2 stories  

Minimum/Maximum Density***  1 dwelling unit/acre minimum  
3 dwelling units/acre maximum  

Open Space Requirement  15%  

 
 
Block Length: Lots are contiguous and abut a cul-de-sac, no distinctive blocks, all lots front 
single access drive  
 

- 93 -

Item # 20.



4 

Traffic Impact: 28 total residential units with primarily undeveloped surrounding parcels along 
Briar Ridge Road (Hwy 6) which is a striped, fully developed 2 lane road with shoulder  
 
Ingress/Egress:  Developer provided stop sign at access point on Briar Ridge Road. Martin Hill 
Drive, which accesses Briar Ridge to the south of the proposed access, also provides a stop sign 
as traffic calming entry onto Briar Ridge 
 
Drainage:  Topo and applicant report steep grade at the southern and northern end of the lot. The 
cleared area is what remains of a hill that has been capped. The proposed street is curb and 
gutter, which is also provided on Briar Ridge at the north and Lake Street to the west. Hankins St 
to the south is served by a ditch. 3. Southern portion of the lot has a “gully” which the subdivision 
development will not cross. The primary build out will take place primarily on the area that has 
already been cleared. 
 
Reports that property to the west has petitioned for vegetation planting for erosion prevention to 
prevent impact to adjacent property. Project engineer recommends silt fencing along road 
construction during subdivision infrastructure development and during individual home builds 
throughout the subdivision per the enclosed storm water pollution prevention plan and erosion 
control details and plan. 
 
Project engineer also recommends minimal land clearing and establishing vegetation on each lot 
as soon as possible during development.   
 
Streets: The parcel was previously permitted for use as a cemetery by William Kinard and has an 
established private drive “Fans Forever”, which will be amended for the proposed curb and gutter 
street with cul-de-sac which will be dedicated to the City of Tupelo. 
 
Sidewalks: Sidewalks are scheduled for full street perimeter as well as a nature trail along the 
property line perimeter, developed with underbrush removal and natural path materials. No clear 
cutting for this portion. An easement for the nature trail will be maintained within the developer’s 
ownership for maintenance under the HOA 
 
Utilities: Construction plans currently in plan review, see notes below 
 
Lighting Plan: No proposed lighting plan 
 
Waste Disposal: No dumpsters will be located on the property. All units will be served by 
individual waste management receptacles 
 
Open Space: Need acreage of open space, required must be accessible by 2600 ft to 95% of 
residential units 
 
Allowable Variances and Administrative Adjustments:  

- 94 -

Item # 20.



5 

12.16.1. Compatibility Variance. 

The Director of Development Services may grant variances to certain requirements of this Code, in harmony with the 
general purpose of these regulations, as follows:  

(1) A variance of 15—30 percent of any regulated dimension may be allowed if the request is found to be 
compatible with similar structures in the immediate vicinity, as determined by a finding that the requested 
dimension or feature is within the range of the affected dimension on other properties within the context area, 
or;  

(2) A variance of 15—30 percent of any regulated dimension may be allowed where special conditions applicable to 
the property in question would make the strict enforcement of the regulations impractical or result in a 
hardship in making reasonable use of the property, or  

Where other characteristics of the proposed use of property are found to support and advance the goals of the 
Comprehensive Plan, to a degree that exceeds the impact of the requested variance.  

(3) Compatibility variances may be considered as part of the site plan review process, but must be separately 
approved.  

Minimum lot width in LDR is 90 ft. Compatibility Variance may allow for adjustment to 63 ft width. 
No lots will require additional variance by the Planning Committee:  
 

Lot Proposed Width 
(in feet) 

3-7 80 

2 80.2 

8 94.82 

9 65.8 

10 50.19 

11 59.61 

12-17 80 

13 80.71 

 
Compatibility Variance may also allow adjustment to density requirements for the allowance of 
townhomes on lots 1 and 18. Allowed Use will require additional approvals with consideration for 
density and compatibility of housing unit type.  
 

Summary Analysis and Recommendations:  
 
Plan Review Notes:  

- Public Works dept. suggested a Drainage study with Erosion control.  
- Sewer hookup near Old Dollar General being reviewed for access. City Water 

Department Reviewing 
- Fire hydrant at the entrance of the subdivision and at the cul-de-sac.  
- Townhouses will require automatic sprinkler system. 
 

 
Note:  
 
Final Recommendation:  

- 95 -

Item # 20.



- 96 -

Item # 20.



- 97 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

FOR “THE PRESLEY” RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TN 
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve the Real Estate Development Agreement between the City of Tupelo and 

Keith Henley and/or RKH Properties, LLC for the development of “The Presley” residential 

subdivision. 

 

Note:  

Final agreement will be provided prior to meeting. 

- 98 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE August 30, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING WEAPON FOR RETIREMENT  JQ 
  

 

Request: 

Please accept this letter of request to surplus John Moses’s duty weapon (Glock Model 

45, 9mm) serial number BKLR988 for $1.00, which will be turned over to him for his 

retirement from the City of Tupelo and the Tupelo Police Department, as permissible 

under Mississippi State Statue 45-9-131. In following with Tupelo Police Department 

tradition, I request that this weapon be declared surplus for stated reason. 

- 99 -

Item # 22.



- 100 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director – Public Works 

DATE August 31, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL – MATERIALS AND DELIVERY – 

12 MOS SUPPLY – 2022-029PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request to approve 12 Month Supply – Materials and Delivery – Bid 2022-029PW 

 

Four Vendors responded. We recommend the following as lowest and best bid –  

 

300 lbs Rip Rap  Nunley Trucking $31.50/ton 

100 lbs Rip Rap  Nunley Trucking $31.50/ton 

Surge 8 inch   Cross Way Trucking $28.75/ton w/o fuel surcharge 

Gabion 6 inch   Nunley Trucking $31.50/ton 

#1 Stone 3 inch Rock   May Farms LLC $27.50/ton 

Crusher Run   May Farms LLC $25.00/ton 

Manufactured Sand  Cross Way Trucking $26.25/ton w/o fuel surcharge 

Clay Gravel   May Farms LLC $15.00/ton 

Fill Sand   May Farms LLC $8.00/ton 

Red Dirt   May Farms LLC $8.00/ton 

**All bid prices quoted are as is and no fuel surcharge is to be added to be considered the 

primary vendor.  

 

We recommend the following as alternate vendors for lowest and/or best bid as appropriately 

needed –  

 

300 lbs Rip Rap  Cross Way Trucking $31.75/ton 

100 lbs Rip Rap  Cross Way Trucking $31.75/ton 

Surge 8 inch   Nunley Trucking $30.50/ton 

Gabion 6 inch   Century Construction $32.60/ton 

- 101 -

Item # 23.



#1 Stone 3 inch Rock   Cross Way Trucking $28.25/ton 

Crusher Run   Cross Way Trucking $26.25/ton 

Manufactured Sand  Nunley Trucking $26.50/ton 

Clay Gravel   Cross Way Trucking $17.50/ton 

Fill Sand   No Alternate Bidder 

Red Dirt   No Alternate Bidder 

**All bid prices quoted are as is and no fuel surcharge is to be added in order to be considered an 

alternate vendor. 

 

- 102 -

Item # 23.



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS   
 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Tupelo, Mississippi will receive bids for: 
 
MATERIALS AND DELIVERY – RIP RAP, SURGE AND GABION STONE, #1 STONE, 
CRUSHER RUN,MANUFACTURED SAND, CLAY GRAVEL, FILL SAND, RED DIRT 
12 MONTH SUPPLY 
 
BID # 2022-029PW 
 
until 10:00 o’clock A.M. local time on Tuesday, August 23, 2022. 
 
Bids can be submitted via sealed bid at the Purchasing Office, City Hall 1st Floor, 71 East Troy 
Street, Tupelo, Mississippi, 38804 or electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com. Bid Documents 
and Specifications can be viewed and obtained online at www.tupelomsbids.com.   
 
Any questions regarding electronic bidding or access to bid documents should be directed to PH 
Bidding Group at 662-407-0193. 
 
The City of Tupelo is an equal opportunity employer and hereby notifies all bidders that it will 
affirmatively insure that, in any contract entered unto pursuant to this advertisement, minority 
business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation 
and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, disability or national 
origin in consideration for an award. 
 
The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and or all bids, waive technicalities, informalities 
or irregularities in the bids received, solicit new bids or to choose that bid which is deemed to be 
in the best interest of the City of Tupelo. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI. 
 
CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
 
  
        Jennifer Shempert 
        Purchasing Clerk 
 
 
Publishing Dates: 08-02-2022 
   08-09-2022 

 

- 103 -

Item # 23.

http://www.tupelomsbids.com/
http://www.tupelomsbids.com/


- 104 -

Item # 23.



- 105 -

Item # 23.



- 106 -

Item # 23.



- 107 -

Item # 23.



- 108 -

Item # 23.



- 109 -

Item # 23.



- 110 -

Item # 23.



- 111 -

Item # 23.



- 112 -

Item # 23.



- 113 -

Item # 23.



- 114 -

Item # 23.



- 115 -

Item # 23.



- 116 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director – Public Works 

DATE September 01, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR THE CLARK PLACE 

DRAINAGE – ARCH PIPE REPLACEMENT REBID PROJECT - BID NO. 

2022-030PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request for Bid Approval for the Clark Place Drainage – Arch Pipe Replacement Rebid 

Bid No. 2022-030PW Project 

 

Five bidders responded.  

We propose the project be awarded to the lowest bidder –  

 

Cook & Son, LLC  $292,888.05 

 

The other bid tabulations are as follows – 

 

Paul Smithey Construction Co., Inc.   $300,796.40 

TM Productions, LLC    $305,700.00 

ENSCOR, LLC    $316,880.00 

Colom Construction Co., Inc.   $559,110.00 

 

Request city council to approve and award bid to the lowest and best bidder, Cook & Son, LLC, 

in the amount of $292,888.05 and to authorize after legal review the mayor and city clerk to 

execute the contract documents subject to subsequent ratification.    

 

 

 

- 117 -

Item # 24.



- 118 -

Item # 24.



THURSDAY, September 1, 2022 at 10:00 AM 

Item
No. Item Quantity Unit Bid Unit Price Bid Price Bid Unit Price Bid Price Bid Unit Price Bid Price Bid Unit Price Bid Price Bid Unit Price Bid Price

BASE BID

1 Mobilization 1 LS 58,727.05$          $58,727.05 8,025.00$              $8,025.00 100,000.00$        $100,000.00 10,000.00$        $10,000.00 29,000.00$           $29,000.00
2 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS 5,000.00$           $5,000.00 2,461.00$              $2,461.00 5,000.00$            $5,000.00 15,000.00$        $15,000.00 80,000.00$           $80,000.00
3 Removal of Existing 73" x 45" Arch Metal Pipe 1 LS 20,000.00$          $20,000.00 10,700.00$            $10,700.00 10,000.00$          $10,000.00 5,000.00$          $5,000.00 45,000.00$           $45,000.00
4 Removal of Concrete Driveway 40 SY 25.00$                $1,000.00 64.20$                   $2,568.00 15.00$                 $600.00 30.00$               $1,200.00 30.00$                  $1,200.00
5 Removal of Existing Inlets & Junction Boxes 5 Ea 1,500.00$           $7,500.00 2,140.00$              $10,700.00 800.00$               $4,000.00 500.00$             $2,500.00 8,000.00$             $40,000.00
6 Crushed Stone (Crusher Run) (FM) 8 CY 100.00$              $800.00 69.55$                   $556.40 87.50$                 $700.00 85.00$               $680.00 95.00$                  $760.00
7 Concrete Driveway 40 SY 85.00$                $3,400.00 64.20$                   $2,568.00 85.00$                 $3,400.00 100.00$             $4,000.00 90.00$                  $3,600.00
8 73" x 45" Arched Reinforced Concrete Pipe 432 LF 303.00$              $130,896.00 510.00$                 $220,320.00 300.00$               $129,600.00 550.00$             $237,600.00 675.00$                $291,600.00
9 Minor Structure Concrete 17 CY 3,445.00$           $58,565.00 2,247.00$              $38,199.00 2,500.00$            $42,500.00 2,000.00$          $34,000.00 3,000.00$             $51,000.00

10 Silt Fence 900 LF 5.00$                  $4,500.00 3.20$                     $2,880.00 6.00$                   $5,400.00 6.00$                 $5,400.00 10.50$                  $9,450.00

Arlington, TN  38002 Ripley, MS  38663

#5993 Colom Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 414

#12345  ENSCOR, LLC
5566 Commander Drive

Belden, MS  38826

TABULATION OF BIDS
CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE - ARCH PIPE REPLACEMENT REBID
CITY OF TUPELO

Starkville, MS  39759

CCE#3-08658, BID NO. 2022-030PW

Smithville, MS  38870

#22593  Cook & Son, LLC
60146 Seminole Road

#4370  Paul Smithey Const. Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 357

#23643  TM Productions, LLC
423 Blair RoadCity of Tupelo, City Hall, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, MS  38804

11 Seeding 1 LS 2,500.00$           $2,500.00 1,819.00$              $1,819.00 4,500.00$            $4,500.00 1,500.00$          $1,500.00 7,500.00$             $7,500.00
 292,888.05$     300,796.40$        305,700.00$           316,880.00$     559,110.00$        

08658 TUPELO Bid Tabulation Rebid 9/2/2022 1

- 119 -

Item # 24.



- 120 -

Item # 24.



- 121 -

Item # 24.



- 122 -

Item # 24.



- 123 -

Item # 24.



- 124 -

Item # 24.



- 125 -

Item # 24.



- 126 -

Item # 24.



- 127 -

Item # 24.



- 128 -

Item # 24.



- 129 -

Item # 24.



- 130 -

Item # 24.



- 131 -

Item # 24.



- 132 -

Item # 24.



- 133 -

Item # 24.



- 134 -

Item # 24.



- 135 -

Item # 24.



- 136 -

Item # 24.



- 137 -

Item # 24.



- 138 -

Item # 24.



- 139 -

Item # 24.



- 140 -

Item # 24.



- 141 -

Item # 24.



- 142 -

Item # 24.



- 143 -

Item # 24.



- 144 -

Item # 24.



- 145 -

Item # 24.



- 146 -

Item # 24.



- 147 -

Item # 24.



- 148 -

Item # 24.



- 149 -

Item # 24.



- 150 -

Item # 24.



- 151 -

Item # 24.



- 152 -

Item # 24.



- 153 -

Item # 24.



- 154 -

Item # 24.



- 155 -

Item # 24.



- 156 -

Item # 24.



- 157 -

Item # 24.



- 158 -

Item # 24.



- 159 -

Item # 24.



- 160 -

Item # 24.



- 161 -

Item # 24.



- 162 -

Item # 24.



- 163 -

Item # 24.



- 164 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Bancorpsouth Arena  

DATE August 16, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF BANCORPSOUTH ARENA MINUTES 

OF JULY 25, 2022 KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2022  

 

- 165 -

Item # 25.



- 166 -

Item # 25.



- 167 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE August 31, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SURPLUS ITEMS JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I respectfully request your approval to surplus the following items: 

 

Description  

    

 2001 International 2554 w/Sewer Vactor, VIN 1HTGCADT81H405223 (Unit 2) 

 

 Boring Machine w/Trailer, S/N 2M1810 (Unit BM-1) 

 

After declaration as surplus, these items will be sold by sealed bid. 

 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

  

- 168 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE September 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF 2022-2023 LEE COUNTY E911 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 

CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE SAID AGREEMENT 
  

 

Request:  

Move to approve the 2022-2023 Lee County E911 Interlocal Agreement and authorize the 

Mayor and City Clerk to execute said agreement. Under this agreement, the City of Tupelo will 

pay Lee County E911 $202,045.75 for dispatch services during the 2022-2023 fiscal year.  

 

- 169 -

Item # 27.



LEE COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF TUPELO 

PUBLIC SAFETY AGENCY DISPATCH 

 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made the         day of                  2022, by the E9-1-1 Board 

of Commissioners of _Lee _County, Mississippi; the Mayor and Board of Aldermen 

(City Council) of the City of _Tupelo_ Mississippi. 

 

WHEREAS, such additional funding for 9-1-1 Districts are authorized by Title 19 

Chapter 5 Section 313 of the Mississippi Code 1972, Annotated. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and pursuant to the authority of Sections 17-13-1, et seq., 

Mississippi Code of 1972, the Board of Supervisors of _Lee _ County, the Mayor and 

Board of Aldermen (City Council) of the City of _Tupelo_, hereby do agree as follows: 

 

 SECTION 1: Term: This agreement shall remain in full force and effect until 12:01 

a.m. October 1, 2023 or cancelled by mutual agreement of the parties or by 90 days written 

notice by one party to the other party of the parties or by 90 days written notice of said 

cancellation. 

 

 SECTION 2: Organization: 

 

A. Lee County Communications will provide continuous public safety 

dispatching for the Municipality of Tupelo.  

 

A. The duties and responsibilities of Lee County Communications will be to 

transmit and receive non-emergency traffic for the public safety agencies, provide 

assistance for MJIC information, and assist in resource management for public safety 

activities of said Municipality. 

 

 SECTION 3: Finance: Whereas the annual costs of providing a dispatch services 

for the public safety agencies in Lee County, MS has been determined based on 

approximate population, the Municipality agrees to pay Lee County Communications the  

sum of $202,045.75 for fiscal year 2022/23. Payments for public safety dispatching 

services may be rendered in one lump sum, or in monthly, quarterly, or bi-annual 

installments  

 

 SECTION 4: Waiver of Claims: Each party hereto hereby waives all claims against 

the other for compensation of any loss, damage, personal injury or death occurring in 

consequence of performance or either party, their agents or employees hereunder. 

 

- 170 -

Item # 27.



 SECTION 5: Integration: This Agreement contains the entire understanding 

between the parties, and there are no understanding or representatives not set forth or 

incorporated by reference herein. No subsequence modifications of this Agreement shall 

be of any force or effect unless in writing signed by the parties. 

 

 SECTION 6: Compliance with Laws: In performance of this Agreement, each party 

shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and Local laws, rules, and regulations. 

 

 SECTION 7: Severability: Should any provision of this Agreement be declared 

invalid for any reason, such declaration shall not affect the validity of other provisions, it 

being the intent that the provisions shall be severable and remain valid. 

 

 

 

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES: 
 

_LEE COUNTY E9-1-1 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

BY:_____________________________________ 
 

DATE:___________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
BY:_____________________________ 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF _TUPELO _, MISSISSIPPI 
 

 
BY:_____________________________________ 

TODD JORDAN 
 

DATE: __________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
BY:_____________________ 
 

 
   

- 171 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE September 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DEEDS TO REAL PROPERTY FOR 

820 BLAIR STREET, 108 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE, 202 ELVIS PRESLEY 

DRIVE, 2983 S. GREEN STREET, 817 BLAIR STREET, 115 LAWNDALE 

DRIVE, 508 N. MADISON STREET, AND 209 TOLBERT STREET SR 
  

 

Request:  

Move to approve the purchase contracts and to accept the deeds to real property for the below 

listed properties:  

820 BLAIR STREET 

108 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE 

202 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE  

2983 S. GREEN STREET 

817 BLAIR STREET 

115 LAWNDALE DRIVE 

508 N. MADISON STREET 

209 TOLBERT STREET 

 

- 172 -

Item # 28.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDER 

AN ORDER TO RATIFY THE PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND ACCEPT THE LAND 

CONVEYANCES OF 820 BLAIR STREET, 108 ELVIS PRESLEY DRIVE, 202 ELVIS 

PRESLEY DRIVE, 2983 S. GREEN STREET, 817 BLAIR STREET, 115 LAWNDALE, 

508 N. MADISON STREET, AND 209 TOLBERT STREET 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo are empowered to act with 

respect to the care, management and control of municipal affairs and its properties for which no 

provision has been made by general law and which is not inconsistent with existing law pursuant 

to Section 21-17-1, et seq. of the Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), as amended, including the 

authority to purchase and hold real estate, either within or without the corporate limits, for all 

proper municipal purposes; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo (hereinafter “City”) has acquired real property in 

accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 43-37-1 et seq; and  

 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo desire to ratify the purchase 

contracts and accept these conveyances of real property; and  

 

WHEREAS, this real property was acquired for the purpose of blight elimination, 

development and other proper municipal purposes. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby ordered by the governing authorities of the City of 

Tupelo the following: 

1. The aforementioned findings are accepted and incorporated herein.  

2. The following deeds to real property and their accompanying purchase contracts are 

accepted for ownership and use by the City of Tupelo for all proper municipal purposes.  

a. 820 Blair Street (Exhibit “A”) 

b. 108 Elvis Presley Drive (Exhibit “B”) 

c. 202 Elvis Presley Drive (Exhibit “B”) 

d. 2983 S. Green Street (Exhibit “C”) 

e. 817 Blair Street (Exhibit “D”) 

f. 115 Lawndale Drive (Exhibit “E”) 

g. 508 N. Madison Street (Exhibit “F”) 

h. 209 Tolbert Street (Exhibit “G”) 

 

After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member ___________________moved that the 

foregoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member 

__________________ and upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

 

Councilmember Mims voted    _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted    _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted   _______________ 

- 173 -

Item # 28.



Page 2 of 2 
 

Councilmember Gaston voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Jones voted    _______________ 

 

The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Order was declared, passed and adopted at a regular 

meeting of the Council on this the _________day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

          CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      

 _______________________________ 

           LYNN BRYAN, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

 

       

APPROVED: 

                         

 

 

____________________________________ 

      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

   

 

____________________________________ 

      DATE 

- 174 -

Item # 28.



- 175 -

Item # 28.



- 176 -

Item # 28.



- 177 -

Item # 28.



- 178 -

Item # 28.



- 179 -

Item # 28.



- 180 -

Item # 28.



- 181 -

Item # 28.



- 182 -

Item # 28.



- 183 -

Item # 28.



- 184 -

Item # 28.



- 185 -

Item # 28.



- 186 -

Item # 28.



- 187 -

Item # 28.



- 188 -

Item # 28.



- 189 -

Item # 28.



- 190 -

Item # 28.



- 191 -

Item # 28.



- 192 -

Item # 28.



- 193 -

Item # 28.



- 194 -

Item # 28.



- 195 -

Item # 28.



- 196 -

Item # 28.



- 197 -

Item # 28.



- 198 -

Item # 28.



- 199 -

Item # 28.



- 200 -

Item # 28.



- 201 -

Item # 28.



- 202 -

Item # 28.



- 203 -

Item # 28.



- 204 -

Item # 28.



- 205 -

Item # 28.



- 206 -

Item # 28.



- 207 -

Item # 28.



- 208 -

Item # 28.



- 209 -

Item # 28.



- 210 -

Item # 28.



- 211 -

Item # 28.



- 212 -

Item # 28.



- 213 -

Item # 28.



- 214 -

Item # 28.



- 215 -

Item # 28.



- 216 -

Item # 28.



- 217 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben M. Logan, Title 

DATE September 1, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF ENGINEERING CONTRACTS 

FOR AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) AND MISSISSIPPI 

MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE (MCWI) 

GRANT PROGRAM 
  

 

Request:  

Please ratify the following contracts: 

 

1. Engineering Solutions, Inc. (ESI) 

 

2. Cook Coggin Engineering (CCE) 

 

3. Dabbs Corporation  

 

- 218 -

Item # 29.



- 219 -

Item # 29.



- 220 -

Item # 29.



- 221 -

Item # 29.



- 222 -

Item # 29.



- 223 -

Item # 29.



- 224 -

Item # 29.



- 225 -

Item # 29.



- 226 -

Item # 29.



- 227 -

Item # 29.



- 228 -

Item # 29.



- 229 -

Item # 29.



- 230 -

Item # 29.



- 231 -

Item # 29.



- 232 -

Item # 29.



- 233 -

Item # 29.



- 234 -

Item # 29.



- 235 -

Item # 29.



- 236 -

Item # 29.



- 237 -

Item # 29.



- 238 -

Item # 29.



- 239 -

Item # 29.



- 240 -

Item # 29.



- 241 -

Item # 29.



- 242 -

Item # 29.



- 243 -

Item # 29.



- 244 -

Item # 29.



- 245 -

Item # 29.



- 246 -

Item # 29.



- 247 -

Item # 29.



- 248 -

Item # 29.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REZONING APPLICATION RZ22-03 TN 
  

 

Request:  

RZ22-03 – Rezoning of parcels along Main Street within the existing Mixed Use Commercial 

Corridor (MUCC) and Mixed Use Activity Center (MUAC) Zoning Districts from Hwy 45 to 

Veterans Boulevard and ALSO of parcels bounded by the existing Mixed Use Commercial 

Corridor (MUCC) Zoning District, between Madison Street on the East, and parcels within the 

existing Mixed Use Activity Center (MUAC) Zoning District bounded by Gloster Street to the 

West into the Mixed Use Downtown (MUD) Zoning District. 

 

Attachments: 

1. East Main Street Rezoning Map 

2. West Main Street Rezoning Map 

3. Staff Analysis 

 

 

- 249 -

Item # S1.



ZONING REQUEST

Tupelo City Hall   71 East Troy Street   P O Box 1485  Tupelo Mississippi 38802   662-841-6510

CASE NO:  RZ22-03
LOCATION:
EAST MAIN ST
HWY 45 TO VETERANS
ZONING: MUCC & MUAC
FLOODZONE: FLOODWAY
HISTORIC DISTRICT: N/A
CHICKASAW REVIEW: N/A
SUSPECT SOILS:  N/A
WARD:  5

The City of Tupelo Development Code and Official Zoning Map can be viewed online at http://www.tupeloms.gov/development

A/O   AGRICULTURAL/OPEN
I         INDUSTRIAL

LDR    LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
MDR   MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MUAC   MIXED USE ACTIVITY CENTER
MUCC   MIXED USE COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR

MUD   MIXED USE DOWNTOWN
MUE   MIXED USE EMPLOYMENT

MUR   MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL
RC      REGIONAL COMMERCIAL

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

A/O

A/O

MUCC

137

1203
767

1201

148
147

131

1200

109

1211

127
119

156

201

143

1171

112

899

117

101

123

135

1002`

146

810
D

116

125

100

109

810
C

796-A

205

790

100

199 1183

113

121

149

771

127-A

1001

114

151

800

904 908

117

122

779

114

1193

126

160

146

906

795

205

116

164

820792

1280

130

107

141

796-B

113

791

126

836

1210

796

128

132

810
B

810
A

1003

299

794

811 813

126

120

87

1200

148

144

155

118

1008

124

775

111

133

778

120

900

242

136
142

202

152240

767

798

248

129

134

901

772768

246
250

BERRY ST

COLLEGE
ST

DUNCAN DR

KELLY ST

REESE ST

E MAIN ST

AD
AM

S 
ST

CA
NA

L S
T

WA
YS

ID
E D

R

S
VE

TE
RA

NS
ME

MO
RI

AL
BL

VD

N
VE

TE
RA

NS
ME

MO
RI

AL
BL

VD

SUBJECT PROPERTY

E
0 80 160 240 320 400 48040

Feet

1 inch = 417 feet

IMAGE DATE:   2019

Zoning Districts

PARCELS:
088J3300500
088J3300700
088N3300100
088N3300200
088N3300400
089V3200200
089V3200300
089V3200400
089V3200500
089V3200600
089V3200701
089V3200702
089V3200800
089V3201200
089V3201300
089V3201400
089V3201500
089V3201600
089V3202200
089V3202300
089V3202400
089V3202500
089V3202600

- 250 -

Item # S1.



ZONING REQUEST

Tupelo City Hall   71 East Troy Street   P O Box 1485  Tupelo Mississippi 38802   662-841-6510

CASE NO:  RZ22-03
LOCATION:
WEST MAIN ST
MADISON TO GLOSTER
ZONING: MUCC & MUAC
FLOODZONE:N/A
HISTORIC DISTRICT: N/A
CHICKASAW REVIEW: N/A
SUSPECT SOILS:  N/A
WARD:  3

The City of Tupelo Development Code and Official Zoning Map can be viewed online at http://www.tupeloms.gov/development

A/O   AGRICULTURAL/OPEN
I         INDUSTRIAL

LDR    LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
MDR   MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MUAC   MIXED USE ACTIVITY CENTER
MUCC   MIXED USE COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR

MUD   MIXED USE DOWNTOWN
MUE   MIXED USE EMPLOYMENT

MUR   MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL
RC      REGIONAL COMMERCIAL

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

MUAC

MUR

MUR

MUCC

MUCC

MUE

MUD

Judicial

City Center
Retail

321

114
A

208

134

170

641
603

711
A-C

126

113

210

315
A

215
A

627

210

128
1-5

634
1-12

642

543

101

675
A

132

661

100

557

707

98

840

711
1/2

205
120

311
101

212

114-118

110

533

628

658

703
1-4
133
1-4

631
605637

650 544

842 766-A

218

815
627
1-4

176

766

726
677

543

538

640

637

645

611
1-25

675
B

106

805

152

319
B

206

122

628

691

555

209

214

539

207

107

627

627 A

607

130
1-25

553

653

319

121

102

542

709

654
600
A-D

114

313
A

201

124

659

313
B

646
1-2

626

125

538

701

201

211

316

721

541

629
A-C

108

108

702
536

132
6-11

219

534

162

220

624 112

630

122

622

110

629
1/2

312

126
1-5

315

526

535

105

705

531

103

530540

315
C

130

623

119

561

208

817

357

620

122-A

631
823

109
A & B

553

218

318

229
535

311
102

311
103

123

215
B

STRAUSS ST

W MAIN ST

MAGAZINE ST

CL
AR

K 
PL

S M
AD

ISO
N 

ST

RO
BI

NS
 S

T

N 
MA

DI
SO

N 
ST

N 
GL

OS
TE

R 
ST

S
G L

OS
TE

R
S T

CARNATION ST

SUBJECT PROPERTY

E
0 50 100 150 200 250 30025

Feet

1 inch = 250 feet

IMAGE DATE:   2019

Zoning Districts

PARCELS:
089J3127400
089J3127500
089J3127600
089J3128000
089J3128100
089J3128300
089J3128400
089J3128500
089J3128501
089J3129600
089J3129800
089N3104400
089N3104500
089N3104501
089N3104600
089N3104700
089N3106500
089N3107700
089N3107800
089N3107900
089N3108000
089N3108100
089N3108101
089N3108200
089N3108300
089N3108303
089N3108400
089N3108600
089N3108700
089N3108800
089N3108900

- 251 -

Item # S1.



1 

City of Tupelo 
Planning Committee Meeting 
 
Project: Mixed Used Downtown Zoning District – Rezoning 
 
Project Proposal Summary: City of Tupelo Department of Development Services proposes 
the rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street East of Hwy 45 to the intersection of Veterans 
Boulevard and Main Street for inclusion into the Mixed Used Downtown Zoning District; and 
proposes the rezoning of parcels fronting Main Street West of Madison Street to the 
intersection of Gloster Street.  
 
Planning Committee Action Required: Public Hearing to consider adoption or rejection of 
rezoning requested [zoning districts impacted] on [Parcels] City of Tupelo, MS. Approval 
requires decision to recommend rezoning approval, approval with contingencies, denial, or 
tabling.  
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
 

Application Number:  RZ22-03 Application Type: Rezoning 
Parcel Numbers:    Meeting Date: September 12, 

2022 
Applicant: Department of Development 

Services; Downtown Main 
Street Association, 
Convention and Visitors 
Bureau, Tupelo 
Redevelopment Agency 

City of Tupelo and 
partners 

 

Location:  Parcels fronting Main Street East of Hwy 45 to the 
intersection of Veterans Boulevard and Main Street;  
parcels fronting Main Street West of Madison Street to 
the intersection of Gloster Street 

 
Purpose:   Expansion of the Mixed Use Downtown to include the 

Main Street Corridor from Crosstown to the intersection 
of Main Street and Veterans 

Present Zoning:    
Existing Land Use:   Vacant, Non-residential 
Size of Property:  

Surrounding Land Use  
and Zoning: 

  

Future Land Use:   MUD 
Applicable  

Regulations: 
 Section 12.8, Zoning map changes, 12.16 Variances 
and Administrative Adjustments, State Law 

 
Development Code Section 12.8 Zoning Map Change Requirements: The proposal to rezone 
has been set forth by the property owner with a development plan for approval (required for 5+ 

- 252 -

Item # S1.



2 

acre rezoning). TA22-03 amending the Mixed Used Downtown Overlay Design District shall serve 
as the proposed development plan for purposes of strategic planning required for rezoning.  
 

evaluation of the consistency of the requested classification with adopted plans and the impact of the requested 
classification on public infrastructure, as well as any specific requirements of the requested classification.  

Rezoning is proposed only for lots in the represented in the boundary map of the proposed 
rezoning included in this analysis of the following parcels:  parcels along Main Street within the 
existing Mixed Use Commercial Corridor (MUCC) and Mixed Use Activity Center (MUAC) Zoning 
Districts from Hwy 45 to Veterans Boulevard and ALSO of parcels bounded by the existing Mixed 
Use Commercial Corridor (MUCC) Zoning District, between Madison Street on the East, and 
parcels within the existing Mixed Use Activity Center (MUAC) Zoning District bounded by Gloster 
Street to the West into the Mixed Use Downtown (MUD) Zoning District. 
 
A Traffic Impact Analysis is exempt from the development plan per Section 12.5 and is therefore 
exempt from a Neighborhood Meeting.   
 
All parcels proposed for rezoning must be approved first by the Planning Committee by a 2/3rd 
majority, followed by approval of the City Council. 
 
A notice of this public hearing was published in the Daily Journal, August 26, 2022.  

12.8.14. Written Recommendation and Review Criteria. 

The Planning Committee shall provide a written recommendation regarding whether each proposed map change is 
consistent with the comprehensive plan and other applicable adopted plans. The recommendation shall be based on the 
reasons articulated by Committee members voting in the majority, and the recommendation shall be developed as 
determined in the Committee's Rules of Procedure. In addition to plan consistency, Committee members may also consider 
other matters deemed appropriate by the Committee, which may include but are not limited to:  

(1) Compatibility with the present zoning and conforming uses of nearby property and with the character of the 
neighborhood;  

(2) Suitability of the subject property for uses permitted by the current versus the proposed district;  

(3) Whether the proposed change tends to improve the balance of uses, or meets a specific demand in the City; 
and  

(4) The availability of adequate school, road, parks, wastewater treatment, water supply and stormwater drainage 
facilities for the proposed use.  

12.8.15. Action by the Governing Body. 

Before taking action on a zoning map change request, the governing body shall consider any recommendations of the 
Planning Committee, Director of Development Services or designee, and of staff agencies, and shall conduct a public 
hearing where interested parties may be heard.  

(1) Notice and public hearing requirements shall be in accordance with Section 12.3, Notice and Public Hearings.  

(2) Continuances may be granted before action on the request.  

(3) Following the public hearing, the governing body may approve the request, deny the request, or send the 
request back to the Planning Committee for additional consideration.  

- 253 -

Item # S1.



3 

(4) In adopting or rejecting a zoning map change, the governing body shall adopt a statement describing whether 
its action is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and why the action is reasonable and in the public interest. 
The governing body may adopt the statement furnished by staff or agencies, including but not limited to the 
Director of Development Services or the Planning Committee, or it may formulate its own statement.  

(5) The map change request approved by the governing body may include changes from the request presented. 
Changes to a development plan may be made upon the proffer by the applicant of such changes.  

(6) Approval of a petition gives the applicant the ability to proceed with any additional required approvals.  

Comprehensive Development Plan Compliance (per Section 12.8.14):  
 
1) Compatibility and conforming uses: Existing land uses in the immediate vicinity include the 

existing Mixed Use Downtown Zoning District. With the growth of the Downtown area’s influx of 
development and increasing role as the City of Tupelo’s entertainment and social district, 
rezoning of parcels adjacent to the existing zone allows standards for conformity to the Mixed 
Used Downtown Zoning district design standards and uses as set forth in City of Tupelo 
Development Code Chapter 5, Overlay Districts, Section 5.3 Mixed Use Downtown Overlay 
Design District.  

 
2) Suitability of proposal: Expansion of the MUD will benefit tourism, quality of life, and the 

expansion central entertainment district of the City.  
 

3) Balance of use and City demand:  Increasing property values in the City’s Downtown and the 
needed revitalization of adjacent parcels, available land within the zoning district and proposed 
benefit to the parcels proposed for rezoning provides and opportunity to improve the quality of 
life for residents as well as to attract development around the City’s primary centers of 
community and social life.  

 
4) Availability of schools, roads, parks, wastewater treatment, water supply, and storm water 

drainage: City infrastructure and school district have sufficient capacity to support this 
development.   

 
Proposed zoning changes are compatible with present zoning and conforming uses of nearby 
property and the character of surrounding neighborhoods. There is no direct conflict or violation of 
the comprehensive development plan.  
 
Allowable Variances and Administrative Adjustments: None required 
 

Final Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of rezoning of recommended parcels into 
the Mixed Use Downtown Zoning District 

- 254 -

Item # S1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT CODE UPDATE 

APPLICATION TA22-03 TN 
  

 

Request:  

Comprehensive Development Code updates to Chapter 2, Definitions and Rules of Construction 

and Chapter 5, Overlay Districts to:  

a. Amend 5.1 Overlay District Purpose and Applicability 

b. Amend 5.3 Mixed Use Downtown Overlay Design District 

c. Amend 5.5 Joyner Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District 

d. Delete 5.6 Sharon Hills Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District 

e. Replace 5.6 with Addition of Park Hill Business Redevelopment Overlay District 

f. Delete 5.7 Bel Air Neighborhood Conservation District 

g. Replace 5.7 with Addition of Mill Village Historic Preservation Overlay District  

h. Amend 5.8 West Jackson Neighborhood Redevelopment Overlay District (standards and 

map) 

i. Amend 5.9 Winfield Conservation Overlay District 

j. Amend 5.11 Belledeer Neighborhood Conservation District 

k. Include Appendix A of the Development Code 

 

Attachment: 

Draft of Proposed Text Amendments 

 

- 255 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

1 
 

PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF TUPELO DEVELOPMENT CODE (TA22-03) 
 
TA22-03 Comprehensive Update to Chapter 5, Overlay Districts:  APPROVAL recommended September 2022 by 
the City of Tupelo Department of Development Services to update Overlay Design District Guidelines.  
 
All amendments and additions are noted in bold. Deletions are noted in red.  
 
Chapter 2 Definitions and Construction Rules of Construction 
 

1. Delete the following definitions: 
 
MULTIPLE TENANT BUILDING: A single building that contains two or more distinct occupants internally separated 
by firewalls or demising walls.  
 
PLACE OF ASSEMBLY AND/OR WORSHIP: A place used for regular religious or cultural activities, entertainment, 
or meetings. This includes churches, chapels, mosques, synagogues, and other places of worship. It also includes 
non-profit organizations such as civic and fraternal clubs and lodges. This use shall include accessory uses and 
structures such as administrative facilities, schools, day care centers, cooking and eating facilities, cemeteries, 
recreational facilities, or dwellings located on the same lot. Such uses are treated as principal uses and subject to 
the standards and limitations applicable to such uses. (REPLACED BY CHURCH AND EVENT CENTER and 
additionally covered by existing Social and Community Service Facility, Nightclub and/or Bar, and Club, Lodge, or 
Fraternal Organization) 

 
2. Amend the following definitions: 

 
APARTMENT: Dwelling unit in a multi-family development, upper story residential unit, multi-tenant unit, or 
other dwelling in which one portion of the building or structure, which may or may not be rented or leased, is 
occupied for dwelling by a tenant while another portion of the building or structure is occupied by another 
tenant for other residential or non-residential use.  
 
DWELLING, MULTI-FAMILY, 9+ UNITS: A structure containing nine or more individual dwelling units, with the 
units often stacked one above the other in a vertical configuration, sharing common vertical walls and/or 
horizontal floors and ceilings. This definition shall include apartment developments, condominiums, and other 
multi-unit dwellings. It shall not include duplexes, semi-attached houses with no more than two units, 
townhouses, patio homes, or zero-lot-line houses. Does not include congregate living, dependent living units, 
life care communities, nursing homes, upper story residential as part of a mixed use development 
 
HOTEL OR MOTEL: A building or a group of buildings in which sleeping accommodations are offered to the public 
and intended primarily for rental for temporary occupancy by persons on an overnight basis, not including bed 
and breakfast establishments or a boarding/rooming house.  
 
MULTI-OCCUPANT NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT: A building or group of buildings under unified ownership 
or management that contains more than one non-residential establishment or occupant. Includes multiple 
tenant buildings that contain two or more distinct occupants internally separated by firewalls or demising 
walls.  
 

- 256 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

2 
 

PUBLIC FACILITY - A building or area owned or used by any department or branch of the City of Tupelo, Lee 
County, the State of Mississippi, or the Federal Government. Includes public safety stations, public parks, and 
other government facilities.  
 

 
3. Include the following definitions: 

 
DRIVE-THROUGH – the uses of land, buildings or structures, or parts thereof, to provide or dispense products 
or services, either wholly or in part, through an attendant or a window or an automated machine, to persons 
remaining in motorized vehicles that are in a lane dedicated by signs for that purpose 
 
DWELLING, MULTI-FAMILY, 3-8 UNITS: A structure containing between three and eight individual dwelling units, 
with the units often stacked one above the other in a vertical configuration, sharing common vertical walls 
and/or horizontal floors and ceilings. This definition shall include apartment developments, condominiums, 
triplexes, quadplexes, and other multi-unit dwellings. It shall not include duplexes, semi-attached houses with 
no more than two units, townhouses, patio homes, or zero-lot-line houses. Does not include congregate living, 
dependent living units, life care communities, nursing homes, or upper story residential as part of a mixed use 
development. 
 
EVENT CENTER – premises which are frequently rented out for public or private activities that are not 
repeated on a weekly basis, and which are not open to the public on a daily basis at times other than when an 
event is scheduled; includes cultural activities, entertainment, and/or meetings 

 
MOTEL – a development where members of the travelling public are lodged for brief periods of time, normally 
not exceeding seven (7) days, in rentable units, and where access to each of the rentable units is individually 
available from grade, either at grade or via stairways. 
 
SOCIAL AND/OR COMMUNITY SERVICE FACILITY - a space that can be used for purposes to improve quality of 
life through the occurrence of community-based programs (including, but not limited to, health 
care, childcare, educational, cultural, and/or social services), provided such services are appropriate and 
helpful to low-income individuals, area residents, or the broader community 
 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNIT -a structure maintained and used as a single dwelling unit. Notwithstanding 
that a dwelling unit shares one or more walls with another dwelling unit, it is a single family residence if it has 
direct access to a street or thoroughfare and shares neither heating facilities, hot water equipment nor any 
other essential facility or service with any other dwelling unit. 
 
Chapter 5, Overlay Districts 
 

1. Amend Chapter 5, Overlay Districts as follows:  
 
5.1. Purpose and Applicability. 

  
5.1.1. Purpose. 
 
The City of Tupelo has provided for the adoption of overlay districts to establish alternative land development 
requirements within specific areas of our community. Each overlay district is superimposed over the base zoning 

- 257 -

Item # S2.

https://www.lawinsider.com/dictionary/drive-through
https://www.lawinsider.com/dictionary/community-service-facility
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/community
https://www.lawinsider.com/dictionary/based
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/programs
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/including
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/not-limited
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/health-care
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/health-care
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/childcare
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/educational
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/cultural
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/and-or
https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/social-services


 

 

 

3 
 

district. It consists of a physical area with mapped boundaries and written text spelling out standards that are in addition 
to those of the base zoning district.  

  
5.1.2. Designation of districts. 
 
Districts may be adopted by the City Council under procedures for development code amendments, Section 12.7, based 
on recommendations of the Director of Development Services and Planning Committee and adherence to the following 
standards for establishment:  

 
5.1.2.1 Establishment of an Overlay District 
 
(1) A Neighborhood Association or, where no Neighborhood Association exists, other individual(s) may, on behalf 

of a neighborhood or other geographically designated area submit the following to the Planning Committee for 
initial approval with subsequent City Council approval for recognition as an Overlay District with all the benefits 
and privileges therein.  

a. Petition for establishment of Overlay signed by 30% of current residents or property owners within 
the proposed overlay area 

b. Geographical boundary map designating street boundaries for which the area internal to such 
boundaries will be subject to approval by a Design Review Committee and standards of approved 
design guidelines to be enforced by City of Tupelo Code Enforcement in addition to base zoning 
guidelines and standards 

c. Design Review Guidelines and Standards for Development – must include, in detail, measureable and 
precise standards, in addition to base zoning standards, for determining approval or disapproval of 
all proposed development in the overlay subject to permitting by the City of Tupelo  

d. Design Review Committee Bylaws 

  
5.1.3. Applicability. 
The provisions of an Overlay District shall apply to the development of all land therein whether publicly or privately 
held.  

  
5.1.4 Overlay Design Review Standards and Guidelines 
 
5.1.4.1 Elections and Membership of Electors 
 
(1) Must include a minimum of 5 voting members, maximum 11 voting members. Membership may include 

residents, property owners, or design professionals. 
 
(2) The appointment of Design Review Committee members may occur in one or more of the of the  
      following ways, as established by Overlay District Bylaws 

a.    Election by impacted Neighborhood Association membership. Neighborhood Associations  
in communities with Overlay districts will provide a minimum of one elected member to the Overlay 
Design Committee impacting the neighborhood 

b.    Appointment by City Councilperson for Ward in which the Overlay resides 
c.     Mayoral appointment 
 

(3) Termination of Member 
A committee member will be removed from membership in the Design Review Committee in the case of  

a. Death, resignation or incapacity 
b. Failure to respond within one (1) week of receiving review plans for committee vote three (3) 

consecutive times  

- 258 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

4 
 

c. In the case of findings of impropriety or criminal behavior, the Overlay Committee may request 
termination of a member by the Department of Development Services for review by the Planning 
Committee  

d. Termination of an Overlay Design Review Committee member, as determined by this Code, in an 
Overlay impacting the Neighborhood Association must be approved by the voting membership of 
the Neighborhood Association 
 

(4) Overlay Design Review Committee Leadership Roles 
Leadership Roles will be determined by internal committee vote as established in Overlay District Bylaws. 
Internal voting of Design Review Committee leadership roles must be conducted on an annual basis within 
the month of October and updated membership returned to the Department of Development Services. 
Election or appointment procedures for membership in the Design Review Committee will be determined by 
the Overlay District Bylaws as set forth by the parties requesting establishment of the District. 
 
The following leadership roles must be filled by voting members of an Overlay District. 
 

a. Chairperson – responsible for communication with the Department of Development Services 
and, when necessary, communication with the applicant and is responsible for the 
Committee’s adherence to established bylaws and Overlay Design Review Committee 
procedures as determined by this Code 

b. Vice Chairperson – serves in lieu of  and in collaboration with the Chairperson when necessary 
c. Secretary – Documents committee review processes related to each permit application for 

Design Committee Review  

 

5.1.4.2 Review Procedures 
 

(1) Design Review Standards and Guidelines 
a. Each approved Overlay Design District must have established and publically available design 

standards and guidelines establishing clear and measureable review processes for land 

development standards in addition to those of the base zoning district which are approved 

according to Section 12.7 of this Code 

b. Overlay district design standards must be approved by the voting membership of any existing 
Neighborhood Association impacted by the overlay and Planning Committee 

c. Procedures for voting to approve or disapprove permit applications whether by digital, in 

person, or other means should be conducted according to procedures established within the 

Design Review Guidelines established in this Chapter.  

d. Upon receipt of application for permit in the designated Overlay boundary, the Department of 
Development Services will submit the application and Overlay Permit to the Design Review 
Committee membership within one (1) week for review and decision of approval or 
disapproval. 

e. Response from the Design Review Committee will be submitted via Overlay Permit completion 
by the committee and be returned to the City Planner by the committee Chairperson via 
Overlay Permit application completion 

f. Overlay Design Review Guidelines must provide for the performance and procedures of the 
Design Review Committee including election procedures and methods governing amendments 
to the Design Review Standards and Guidelines 

 
5.1.4.  5.1.5 Standards conflict. 
In case of conflicts between the standards of an Overlay District and standards of the underlying base district, other 
requirements of the Development Code or other rules, regulations, covenants and agreements applicable, the standard 
of the Overlay District shall prevail.  

- 259 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

5 
 

  
5.1.5. 5.1.6 Relationship to subdivision regulations. 
The character of proposed development within an Overlay District may require that standards for lot size, shape and 
frontage be subject to modification from standards established in adopted subdivision regulations. An application for a 
final development plan for a site within an Overlay District shall be deemed to be an application for preliminary 
subdivision approval, with no separate filing required.  

  
5.2. Use Regulations. 
  
5.2.1. Primary use. 
Within an Overlay District, no buildings, structure, land or premises shall be used and no buildings or structure shall be 
hereafter erected, constructed, reconstructed or moved, unless the use shall be one or more of the uses permitted 
listed within each Overlay District. Uses are permitted by right or with conditions. There are two types of conditional 
uses. A "compatible use," indicated on the table by the symbol C, may be approved by the Development Services 
Director in accordance with the terms of this Code. A "flexible use," indicated by the symbol F, may be approved by the 
Planning Committee in accordance with the terms of this Code.  

  
5.2.2. Accessory use. 
Accessory uses pursuant to Chapter 7 are permitted in an Overlay District subject to compliance with all other applicable 
standards of the Development Code. 

 
5.3 Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District 

5.3.3 Sub-districts 
 

The Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District includes the following Sub-districts:  

(1) Judicial Sub-district;  

(2) City Center Retail Sub-district;  

(3) Financial Sub-district;  

(4) Coliseum Sub-district;  

(5) Downtown Gateway West Sub-district;  

(6) Gateway East Sub-district 

(7) Fairground Redevelopment Sub-district; and,  

(8) Major Development Sub-district.  

* Location of each Sub-district is delineated in Figure 5.3.3, MUD Overlay and Sub-district Map. 

Figure 5.3.3 MUD Overlay and Sub-district Map (see attachment to TA22-03) 

 

 

 

 

 

- 260 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

6 
 

 

 

5.3.4. Use regulations. 

(1) Primary Use: Within the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District, no buildings, structure, land or premises shall be used 
and no buildings or structure shall be hereafter erected, constructed, reconstructed or moved, except for one or more 
of the uses in Table 5.3.4.  

(2) Use Types: Three types of uses are provided for in Chapters 4 and 12 of the Development Code: Uses by right may be 
approved by Development Services staff. Compatible uses as identified in Table 5.3.4. may be approved by the 
Director of Development Services Department or designee in accordance with the terms of Chapter 12, Section 12. 
Flexible uses as identified on Table 5.3.4 may be approved by the City Council after recommendation by the Planning 
Committee in accordance with the terms of Chapter 12, Section 12.  

(3) Accessory Use: Accessory uses pursuant to Chapter 7 are permitted in the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District 
subject to compliance with the Height and Area Regulations and the Design Standards of the Chapter and other 
applicable requirements of the Development Code.  

(4)    Structures fronting Main Street whose use is proposed for an establishment closing at or before  
         5:00pm shall be Use by Compatibility.  
 
(5)    Parking Facility, Off-Site shall require first floor retail, restaurant, office, or other non-parking uses.  
 
(6)    Off-street parking shall be located in the rear throughout the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District.  
        Uses not conforming to this standard will be determined by Compatible Use. 
 

(7)   Allowed Uses in the City Center Retail Sub-district shall conform to the following standards:   

a. Approved infill development shall be permitted only for the following allowed uses: event center, park 
and/or open space, 

b. Revenue producing establishments, with preference for establishments open after 5:00pm, are required on 
the first floor of all City Center Retail Sub-district structures.  

c. Parking shall be located in the rear or shall require a flexible variance for parking in the side or front of all 
new construction.  

d. Landscaping shall make up 25% of square feet between the front point of the structure and the Right of 
Way or public easement. 

(8)   Allowed Uses in the Coliseum Sub-district shall conform to the following standards:   

a. Revenue producing establishments, with preference for establishments open after 5:00pm, are required on 
the first floor of all approved uses along Commerce Street. 

b. Allowed uses North of Franklin Street shall be by Compatibility if proposed use remains open after 5:00pm. 

c. Off street parking requirements shall not be exempt in the Coliseum Sub-district except where shared 
parking and operating hours coincide to provide for required parking as evidenced by a development plan 
and shared parking plan with an adjacent property not divided by a street.  

(9)   Allowed Uses in the Gateway East Sub-district shall reflect Mid-Century Modern design standards   
       Design representative of the Birthplace’s historical character.  
 

5.3.4.1 Allowed Uses 
 

a. Table 5.3.4.1(1) – Residential Uses 

- 261 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

7 
 

 
b. Table 5.3.4.1(2) – Non-residential Uses

- 262 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 8 of 26 

Table 5.3.4.1(1) PERMITTED ALLOWED USES, RESIDENTIAL USES IN THE MIXED USE DOWNTOWN DISTRICT 
 

Subdistrict:  Judicial  Judicial 
City 
Center  

Historic 
Downtown 

Financial  Financial Coliseum  Coliseum Gateway 
Gateway 
East 

Gateway 
West 

Major 
Development 

Major 
Development 

Fairgrounds Fairgrounds 

Accessory 
Dwelling 
Unit  

R  F R              F F R    R  

  

Apartment  C    F    C    C          C    C    

Duplex   C                           

Dwelling, 
Multi-
Family, 3-8 
units   F   F   F   F   C C       C 

Dwelling, 
Multi-
Family, 9+ 
units   F       F   F   F F       F 

Dwelling, 
Patio 
Home   F                         F 

Dwelling, 
Zero-Lot 
Line   F           F             F 

Single 
Family 
Residential 

R  R C    C                  R  

R 

Attached  R    C    C              R    R    

Detached                                

Townhouse   C           F   F F       C 

Upper 
Story 
Residential 

R  R R  R R  R R  R   R R R    R  
R 

 

 

 

 

 

- 263 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 9 of 26 

Table 5.3.1(2) - ALLOWED USES, NON-RESIDENTIAL USES IN THE  (MUD) MIXED USE DOWNTOWN OVERLAY 

Use Categories  Judicial  Judicial 
City 

Center  
City Center 

Retail 
Financial  Financial Coliseum  Coliseum Gateway  

Gateway 
East 

Gateway 
West 

Major 
Development 

Major 
Development 

Fairgrounds  Fairgrounds 

Agricultural Use                       R  R C    

Automobile 
Services/VEHICLE 
SERVICES 

        C  F R  F R  F F C      

  

Bed and Breakfast   R   C       R   R R         

Broadcasting  R  C R  C R  C R  C   C C C  C C    

Cannabis Cultivation and 
Processing Facility                               

Cannabis Cultivation 
Facility                               

Cannabis Disposal Entity                               

Cannabis Micro-cultivation 
Facility                       R R     

Cannabis Micro-processing 
Facility                       R R     

Cannabis Processing 
Facility                               

Cannabis Research Facility F F F F R R R R       R R     

Cannabis Testing Facility F F F F R R R R       R R     

Cannabis Transportation 
Entity     C                         

Church   C   C    C   C   F C         

Conference Center               C   F F         

Convenience Store   C   C   C   R   R R       C 

Convenience Store w/ fuel 
sales 

                  F F       
  

Day Care Center               F   F F         

Drive-Through           C       F F         

Educational facility 
(VOCATIONAL TRAINING) 

C  C C  C R  C R  C   C C C  C C  
C 

Educational Facility, 
University or College 

  C   C   C   C   C C   C   
C 

Event Center       R*   C   R   C C   C   C 

Farmers Market       C                     C 

Financial institutions  R  C R  C R  R R  C C  C+ C+ C    R  C+ 

Flex space facility  C    C    R    R          R    R    

- 264 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 10 of 26 

Use Categories  Judicial  Judicial 
City 

Center  
City Center 

Retail 
Financial  Financial Coliseum  Coliseum Gateway  

Gateway 
East 

Gateway 
West 

Major 
Development 

Major 
Development 

Fairgrounds  Fairgrounds 

Government/social 
services / PUBLIC FACILITY 

R  R R  R R  R R  R C  C C C  C R  
C 

Home Occupation   R   R   R   R   R R   R   R 

Hotel   C   C   C   R   R R         

Library  R  C C  C R  C R  R       R    C    

Light manufacturing          C                      

Lodging  C    C    C    R    R      R    R    

Medical Cannabis 
Dispensary F F F F R R R R       R R     

Medical facility  C    C    R    R          R    C    

Multi-Occupant Non 
Residential 

  C   C   F   C   R R       
C 

Museum    R*    R  R R    C+ 

Office  R  C R  C** R  R R  C C  C+ C+ R  R R  R+ 

Office with storage              C          C  C     

Office, Medical   C   C**   F   C   C+ C+       C+ 

Outdoor Dining   C   R   C   C   R R       R 

Park and/or Open Space   R   R   R   R   R R   R   R 

Parking facility, OFF-SITE C      C R  F R  F   F F R    R  F 

Personal/business services  R    R    R    R    C      R    R    

Place of assembly  R    C    R    R    C      R    C    

Postal service  R    R  R R                      

Public safety facility  R    R    R    R    R      R    R    

Recreation  C    C    R    R    C      R    C    

Recreation, Indoor               R   R R         

Recreation, Outdoor               R   R R         

Resource Conservation 
Facility 

                            
C 

Restaurant  R  R R  R* R  C R  C R  R R R    R  R+ 

Retail sales  R  C R  R* R  C R    R  C+ C+ R    R  R+ 

Social and/or Community 
Service Facility 

  C   C   C   C   C C       
  

Transportation  R        R    R          R  C     

Utility, Major                         F     

Vehicle Sales and/or 
Rental               C   C C         

Warehouse/distribution          C              C  F     

 

- 265 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 11 of 26 

*Allowed by Right if establishment closes after 5pm and is located on the first floor or is not located in a parcel where use is by Compatibility  

**Establishments closing at on before 5pm are allowed by Compatible Use ONLY for all parcels in the following areas: All establishments fronting Main Street Veterans 

Boulevard on the East and Crosstown on the West, All establishments fronting on Spring Street between Troy Street on the South and Sherwood Avenue on the North, All 

establishments fronting on North Broadway Street between Troy Street on the South and Court Street on the North, All establishments fronting Green Street between Court 

Street on the North and Troy Street on the South.  

+Allowed if part of a Multi-Occupant Non-residential development, allowed by flexibility if standard not met 

 

5.3.5. Height and area regulations. 

(1) Conforming Use: Within the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District, the minimum parcel area, minimum parcel dimension (width and depth), minimum yard dimensions 
(front, side and rear), maximum building height and maximum building coverage applicable to building and structures hereafter erected, constructed or moved shall be 
determined by reference to adjacent properties as described in the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Guidelines and in Section 6.10, Infill Development. Where 
adjacent properties are undeveloped or otherwise do not supply a reference for a lot development or building dimension, the building or structure shall conform to the 
standards for the Mixed Use Downtown District in Section 4.9 and in Table 4.17, General Development Standards.  

(2) Nonconforming Use-Improvement: Nonconforming uses and/or nonconforming buildings and structures shall not be enlarged, extended, or reconstructed subject, except 
as provided in Section 5.3.5.(3) below for replacement due to damage. Such buildings and structures may be renovated provided they comply with the Mixed Use 
Downtown Overlay District Design Standards.  

(3) Nonconforming Use - Replacement Due to Damage: If a nonconforming use and/or building or structure, taken collectively as a business entity, is damaged or destroyed by 
fire, explosion, act of nature or other casualty to the extent of less than 50 percent of its appraised value by the County Tax Assessor, exclusive of foundations, it may be 
restored to its original size provided that all new work conforms with Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Standards. Such restoration must be completed within 
12 months of date damaged.  

TABLE 5.3.5 A 
HEIGHT AND AREA REGULATIONS FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL USES 

MIXED USE DOWNTOWN DISTRICT 
 

SUBDISTRICT  Min.  
Parcel  
Area  
(SF)  

Min.Parcel  
Dimensions  

Min. Yard  
Dimensions  

Min.  
Landscape Buffer  

Max.  
Bldg.  
Height  
(FT)1  

Max.  
Bldg.  
Coverage  
(%2  

Width  
(FT)  

Depth  
(FT)  

Front/  
Street  
(FT)  

Side  
(FT)  

Rear  
(FT)  

Side  
(FT)  

Rear  
(FT)  

 

Judicial Subdistrict  None  None  None  03  None  20  None  None  35  None  

City Center Retail 
Subdistrict  

None  None  None  03  None  20  None  None  35  None  

Financial Subdistrict  None  None  None  03  None  20  None  None  45  None  

- 266 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 12 of 26 

Coliseum Center 
Subdistrict  

None  None  None  0/104  None  20  None  None  75  None  

Gateway West 
Subdistrict 

15,000  75  100  10/405  None  20  None  None  55  None  

Downtown 
Gateway East 
Subdistrict  

15,000  75  100  10/405  None  20  None  None  55  None  

Major development 
Subdistrict  

43,560  200  100  25  None  20  10  5  55  None  

Fairgrounds  
Redevelopment  

None  None  None  0  None  0  None  None  None  None  

1. Measured from the average finish grade elevation of the building line to the top of the fascia or coping of the primary building roof or parapet wall; mechanical penthouses are not included in this dimension, but should 
be enclosed or screened in a manner that blends with the exterior material and color of the primary structure.  
2. Percentage of the total Parcel Area coverage by the cumulative "footprint" floor areas of all primary and accessory buildings located on parcel.  
3. New construction will be set back to equal the existing building line of adjoining properties. If there are no buildings within 50 feet of the side property line of the property to be developed, the required front setback is 
zero.  
4. New construction along Main Street will have a setback of zero feet. In other parts of the subdistrict, the front setback shall be ten feet except where buildings within 50 feet of the side property line of the property to 
be developed are built to a different setback. In this case, the required front setback is determined by averaging the setback of the adjoining buildings as provided in Section 10.1.3(4).  
5. Front setback is 10 feet between the railroad tracks and Franklin Street, and 40 feet between Franklin and Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive.  

TABLE 5.3.5 B 
HEIGHT AND AREA REGULATIONS FOR RESIDENTIAL USES 

MIXED USE DOWNTOWN DISTRICT 
 

Subdistrict  Residential Type  Min.  

Parcel  

Area1  

(SF)  

Max.  

Density  

U/AC  

Min.  

Parcel  

Width  

(FT)  

Landscape  

Buffer at  

Perimeter  

(FT)  

Minimum Yard  

Requirements2  

Max  

Bldg  

Ht.  

(FT)  

Max  

Bldg  

Cvrg  

(%)8  

Front  

(FT)  

Rear  

(FT)  

Side  

(FT)  

Street  

(FT)  

  

Judicial Subdistrict  Townhouse  2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  25  50  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  20  100  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

City Center Retail 

Subdistrict  

Townhouse  2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  20  100  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

- 267 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 13 of 26 

Financial Subdistrict  Townhouse  2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  30  100  10  25  25  10  25  45  50  

Gateway West 

Subdistrict 

Townhouse  2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  20  100  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

Gateway East 

Subdistrict 

Townhouse  2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  20  100  10  25  25  10  25  35  50  

Coliseum Center 

Subdistrict  

Townhouse  2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  15  35  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  35  100  10  25  25  10  15  45  60  

Downtown 

Gateway Subdistrict  

Residential NOT Permitted  

Major Development 

Subdistrict  

Single Family 

Detached  

4,000   40  10  25  25  10  15  35  50  

Single Family 

Attached  

2,500  -  25  10  25  25  10  15  35  50  

Multi-Family  43,560  35  100  10  25  25  10  15  45  60  

 Residential Not Permitted 

Fairgrounds 

Redevelopment 

Subdistrict  

Single Family 

Detached  

3000  -  30  5  10-204  206  53  15  35  70  

Single Family 

Attached  

2000  -  19  5  0-104  206  55  15  35  50  

Multi-Family  none  25  none  5  0-104  206  10  15  50  60  

1. Minimum parcel area denotes minimum for any development under single ownership as defined for zoning purposes.  
2. Minimum yard dimensions for single-family attached and multi-family apply to groups of units that involve one structure. Minimum distance between structures is 20 feet. Zero lot lines at side yards may be permitted 
when each unit of a townhouse or single-floor apartment complex is sold to separate individual owners.  
3. Percentage of total Parcel Area covered by the cumulative "footprint" floor areas of all primary and accessory buildings located on the parcel.  
4. Front yard ranges are to the minimum permitted but the required range. Commercial buildings must adhere to a "built-to-line" consistent with the front property line. Exceptions will be made for facade setbacks to 

- 268 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

Page 14 of 26 

accommodate outside dining or similar use so long as the street wall is reflected through some architectural treatment.  
5. In order to accommodate driveways the average of a lot's two side yards shall be five feet, but the side yard featuring a driveway may be as shallow as three feet.  
6. Garages or accessory structures may extend to within five feet of rear alley in the Fairgrounds subdistrict.  

- 269 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 15 of 26 

 

 

5.3.6. Design standards  

(1) Conforming Use: Within the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District, no building or structure shall be hereafter erected, 
constructed or moved unless such use conforms to the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Standards. Where the 
Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Standards do not provide a standard, provisions of Chapter 6 and other Chapters 
of the Development Code shall apply.  

(2) Nonconforming Use; Improvement: Nonconforming uses and/or buildings or structures may be renovated provided they 
comply with the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Standards.  

(3) Nonconforming Use - Replacement Due to Damage: If a nonconforming use and/or building, taken collectively as a business 
entity, is damaged or destroyed by fire, explosion, act of nature or other casualty to the extent of less than 50 percent of its 
appraised value by the County Tax Assessor, exclusive of foundations, it may be restored to its original size provided that the 
new work conforms with the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Standards. Such restoration must be completed 
within 12 months of the date damaged. 

5.3.7. Review process. 

(1) Within the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District, the Director of Development Services shall not issue any building permit for 
construction, alteration, repair, demolition or relocation of a building or structure without first submitting the application of 
such permit, together with all plans, elevations, and other information as may be required to determine the appropriateness 
of the design, per Section 5.3.6.(1) of this code, to the Downtown Design Review Committee Downtown Main Street 
Association Design Review Committee for approval. Review by the Committee shall be based on the Mixed Use Downtown 
Overlay District Design Guidelines, and, for projects located in the Fairgrounds Redevelopment Sub-district, on the Fairpark 
Design Guidelines. Overlay and Design Guidelines in addition to and in expansion of those standards set forth in Chapter 5 of 
this Code may be found in Appendix A of this Code.  

(2) Within the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District, all new permitted, compatible and flexible uses and all expansions and 
changes in use shall comply with the standards of the Mixed Use Downtown Overlay District Design Guidelines, and, for 
projects located in the Fairgrounds Redevelopment Sub-district, of the Fairpark Design Guidelines.  

 

5.5 Joyner Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District 

 5.5.1. Purpose and Applicability  
(1)   Purpose: It is the purpose and intent of the Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District to protect the value of  

property, to enhance the attractiveness of neighborhoods, to prevent development which would be incompatible with 

the established characteristics of the neighborhood, and to support improvement and investment in the neighborhood 

housing stock.  

(a) Ensuring the architectural compatibility of new and existing buildings and structures; 

(b) Prohibit land uses that have adverse impacts on the Joyner Conservation Overlay District and, through their 

incompatibility; 

(2) Applicability: The requirements of this section shall apply to all property within the Joyner Neighborhood Conservation  

 

Overlay District as shown in Figure 5.5.1.  

 

5.5.2 Use Regulations  

- 270 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 16 of 26 

 

 

Section 4.8.5, Uses in Medium Density Residential districts, shall apply with the following changes: Patio homes/zero lot line 

homes are allowed by compatibility. Townhouse dwellings are allowed by compatibility. Congregate Living 1 facilities are not 

allowed.  

 

5.5.3. Review procedures  
(1) A design review committee shall be established consisting of five members. Three members shall be residents of the 

Joyner Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District, designated by vote of the Joyner Neighborhood Association. One 

member shall be designated by the Mayor. One member shall be designated by the City Council representative(s) for the 

majority of Joyner Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District. Committee may include residents or property owners. The 

members shall be confirmed by the City Council. The committee positions will be for a period of twelve months from the 

date of confirmation.  

 

 (2)Within the Joyner Conservation Overlay District, the Director of Development Services shall not issue any new 

construction or external building permit for construction, alteration, repair, demolition or relocation of a building or 

structure without first submitting the application of such permit, together with all plans, elevations, and other 

information as may be required to determine the appropriateness of the design, per Section 5.3.6., of this code, to the 

Joyner Design Review Committee for approval. Review by the Committee shall be based on the Joyner Conservation 

Overlay District Design Guidelines. 

 

(3)Within the Joyner Conservation Overlay District, all new permitted, compatible and flexible uses and all external 

expansions and changes in use shall comply with the standards of the Joyner Conservation Overlay District Design 

Guidelines. 

 

 (4) The design review committee shall meet to consider permit applications no later than seven (7) days after the complete 

application is received by Joyner Neighborhood Design Review Committee from the Development Services Department.  

 

(5) The Development Services Department shall provide a report to the design review committee describing the 

characteristics of the neighborhood in the immediate vicinity of the subject property.  

 

(6) Appeal Decisions of the design review committee may be appealed to the Planning Committee. Appeal Decisions of City 

Planning Committee may be appealed to City Council. 

(7) Upon receipt of application for permit in the designated Overlay boundary, the Department of Development Services 
will submit the application and Overlay Permit to the Design Review Committee membership within one (1) week for 
review and decision of approval or disapproval. 

(8) Response from the Design Review Committee will be submitted via Overlay Permit completion by the committee and 
be returned to the City Planner by the committee Chairperson via Overlay Permit application completion 

 

5.5.4 Design Standards  
 (1) The design review committee shall be guided by the standards for traditional housing construction (Section 6.4.3) as 

modified below, by the standards for infill construction (Section 6.10), and by reference to existing architectural features 

of the immediate vicinity and of the Joyner neighborhood generally. The design review committee may apply more or 

- 271 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 17 of 26 

 

 

less restrictive standards as appropriate for the context area. The design review committee may prepare and proposed 

written standards for adoption through amendments of this section. 

(2) Traditional housing standards modifications 

(a) Roofs.  

Architectural features: The roof of a principal structure shall include at least one (1) of the following  

architectural details:  

(i) A gable end, or gabled end of a roof projection, facing the street; or (ii) An offset section either set 

back from the front façade or with a lower roof line than the main section of the structure.  

       Roof Materials:  

       (i) Roofs of principle structure shall be asphalt shingle and may not be metal. 

        (ii) Roofs for dormers, porches and porticos maybe of decorative metal with approval 

(b) Exterior finish materials: Add: Vinyl siding must meet the following specifications: Minimum 40 mil 

thickness Color throughout, UV rated coating with lifetime fade protection Wood grain pattern on 

clapboard or shiplap siding, smooth surface on beaded board siding Meet ASTM 5206 wind load testing 50 

year warranty from time of installation to new buyer 

(c) Windows and entryways: At least twenty five (25) percent of the area of a street facing façade must include  

 windows or main entryways.    

(c) Porches. Porch columns shall be a minimum of six inches wide, and may not be wrought iron or other  

material that is not solidly opaque. Other standards for porches are not modified.  

(d) Garages. Garages may be permitted if attached to side or rear of house. If visible from the street, carport  

columns must be of similar size and material to porch columns. Other standards for garages are not 

modified.    

(e) Driveways and parking areas are limited to 25 % front of lot (city has a stated #), rock/gravel as landscape  

may not be used to cover more than 1/3 of front yard; this is to keep neighbor from circumventing the no 

parking allowed in front yard. 

(f) Fences. Chain link fences are not allowed. Fencing for front yards will be limited to 3 ft and must be see  

through in design …suggested picket, split rail, wrought iron or other like design with approval 

 

5.6 Sharon Hills Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District – (REMOVED DUE TO INACTIVITY) 

 

5.6 Park Hill Business Overlay District (CHANGES IN PROCESS, TO BE SUBMITTED BY 9/6 FOR FINAL REVIEW) 

- 272 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 18 of 26 

 

 

 
 

5.7 Bel Air Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District – (REMOVED DUE TO INACTIVITY) 

 

5.7 Mill Village Historic Preservation Conservation District TO BE INCLUDED AS EXISTS – CURRENTLY NOT 

CODIFIED – TBD BY 9/6 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION: The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi.  

HISTORIC STRUCTURE: Any structure that is:  

(1) Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of Interior as 
meeting the requirements for individual listing in the National Register;  

- 273 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 19 of 26 

 

 

(2) Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of Interior as contributing to the historical significance of a 
registered historic district;  

(3) Individually listed on the Mississippi inventory of historic places;  

(4) Individually listed on a Tupelo or other local inventory of historic places in communities with historic preservation 
programs that have been certified by;  

(a) An approved state program as determined by the Secretary of Interior, or  

(b) Directly by the Secretary of Interior in states without approved programs.  

Certificate of Appropriateness 

 

5.8 West Jackson Neighborhood Redevelopment Overlay District 

 

5.8.1. Purpose and Applicability 
(1) Purpose 

It is the purpose and intent of the West Jackson Neighborhood Redevelopment Overlay District to protect the value of 

property, to enhance the attractiveness of neighborhoods, to prevent development which would be incompatible with 

the established characteristics of the neighborhood, and to support improvement and investment in the neighborhood 

housing stock. 

(2) Applicability 

The requirements of this section shall apply to all property within the West Jackson Neighborhood Redevelopment 

Overlay District as shown in Figure 5.8.1.2 as follows:  

 

 

5.8.2 Membership 

(1) A design review committee shall be established consisting of five members. Two members shall be representatives of 

the Neighborhood Development Corporation (NDC), designated by vote of NDC.  One member from each of the 

associations being, West Jackson Conservation Overlay District , Gravlee Neighborhood Association and Joyner Neighbor 

Association shall be nominated to represent their association on the Design Review Committee. 

 

(2) The committee positions will be for a period of twelve months from the date of NDC confirmation in September and 

presented to the council for confirmation the 1st October Council meeting. 

 

(3) Termination of Member 

A committee member will be removed from membership in the Design Review Committee in the case of  

(a) Death, resignation, or incapacity; or 
(b) Failure to respond within one (1) week of receiving Permit documents for committee vote three (3) consecutive  

times; or 
(c) In the case of findings of impropriety or criminal behavior, the Overlay Committee may request termination of a 

member by the Department of Development Services for review by the Planning Committee; or  
(d) Termination of an Overlay Design Review Committee member, as determined by this Code, must be approved by 

the voting membership of the NDC. 

- 274 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 20 of 26 

 

 

 

5.8.3 Review Procedures 

(1) No permit for new construction or external renovation shall be issued for any property within the West Jackson 

Neighborhood Redevelopment Overlay District without approval of the design review committee. 

 

(2) Applications for construction, exterior renovation, fences, accessory structures, or other exterior changes within the 

West Jackson Neighborhood Redevelopment Overlay District shall be accompanied by complete Permit package 

including drawings of the proposed work, including a site plan, floor plan, full elevation drawings, and exterior materials 

list, as applicable. 

 

(3) The design review committee shall receive the Application for Construction or Permit with all permit documents either 

electronically or by hardcopy.  The committee will meet to consider and review the documents, returning the review 

comments to Development Services Department within 7 days of receiving documents.  If additional document/s are 

requested the 7-day review period resets to the date the additional documents are received by the committee. The 

meeting can be either electronically or in person. 

 

(4) The Development Services Department shall provide a report to the design review committee relative to the application 

for review of the permit application. 

 

5.8.4 Appeals 

Decisions of the design review committee may be appealed to the Planning Committee. 

 

5.8.5 Design standards 

(1) The design review committee shall be guided by the standards for traditional housing construction (Section 6.4.3) as 

modified below, by the standards for infill construction (Section 6.10), by the compatibility checklist procedure (Section 

12.4.5), and by reference to existing architectural features of the immediate vicinity and of the overlay district generally. 

 

(2) Traditional housing standards modifications 

(a) Size limitations. Minimum square foot requirements for each residence shall be at a minimum 1,000 sq. ft. heated 
and cooled living area.   

(b) Main entrance. This standard is not modified. 
(c) Porches. A porch shall be provided for each dwelling unit of at least 7’ 6” in depth and 12 feet in length. Variances 

may be approved if the overall square footage exceeds 90sf. Porch columns shall be a minimum of six inches 
wide, shall be square or rectangular in section, and may not be wrought iron or other material that is not solidly 
opaque. Other standards for porches are not modified. 

(d) Covered balconies. This standard is not modified. Alternative roof materials may be considered. 
(e) Garages and Carports: 

a. Front, side or rear of house is permitted. 
b. If visible from the street, carport columns must be of similar size and material to porch columns. Other 

standards for garages are not modified. 
c. If front facing, cannot be more than 30% of the front-facing linear dimension. 
d. Roofs shall be the same material of the principal structure. 

 

(f) Roofs 

- 275 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 21 of 26 

 

 

a. Slope: Principal structures must have a roof that is sloped, with at least 4 units of vertical rise to 12 units of 
horizontal run, and not exceeding 12 units of vertical rise to 12 units of vertical run. 

b. Architectural features: The roof of a principal structure shall include at least one (1) of the following 
architectural details: 
i. A gable end, or gabled end of a roof projection, facing the street; or 

ii. An offset section either set back from the front façade or with a lower roof line than the main section of 
the structure. 

iii. Roof eaves must project from the building wall on at least the front and side elevations, and such 
projections may not exceed 12 inches. 

iv. No hip roof on front or sides. 
c. Materials: roofs shall be asphalt shingle.  NO metal roofs are permitted for the principal structucture.   
d. Decorative metal covers may be permitted as awnings, over porches or decks.  These must be submitted 

for approval by Design Review Committee. 
e. Other standards for roofs are not modified. 

 

(g) Foundation:  
a. Height:  The floor height, or ground level of the first floor, shall be elevated at least eighteen (18) inches 

from the center line of the street OR horizontal surface of the street or sidewalk to allow for two steps 
onto the first floor. Fill to achieve pad height should not be utilized without drainage review and should not 
exceed more than 12” above center line or the point of storm water discharge from the lot.  

b. Finish material must be brick, stone or other finished surface material.   
c. Other standards for foundation are not modified. 

(h) Exterior finish materials:  
a. Allowable materials are stone, brick, plaster, EIFS, cedar shakes, wood siding such as Hardie board 6” or 

less ship lap or equivalent, or Vinyl siding. 
b. Vinyl siding must meet the following specifications: 

i. Minimum 40 mil thickness 
ii. Color throughout, UV rated coating with lifetime fade protection 

iii. Wood grain pattern on clapboard or shiplap siding, smooth surface on beaded board siding 
iv. Meet ASTM 5206 wind load testing 

c. Other standards for Exterior Finish Materials are not modified. 
(i) Windows and entryways: At least twenty-five (25) percent of the area of a street-facing façade must 

include windows or main entryways. Each window must be square or vertical and muntins must be in a 
vertical proportion. A horizontal window opening may be created by grouping two or more vertical 
windows. Other standards for windows and entryways are not modified. 

(i) Garage, Storage Building, Pool House, or Accessory Structure of any type:  Must have the same roofing 
and outside wall materials as those used in the principal structure. 

(ii) Fences:  All fences and/or screen walls are to be made of wood, masonry, stucco or ornamental metal 
material or landscape material. No street facing fence can be chain link.  

a. Fences located in the front yard shall be no more than 36” high and must be able to see thru 
50% of the height. 

b. Location:   
i. No fences shall be erected nearer to a street than ten feet (10').  Variances may be 

considered.  
 

(4) All properties and the dwellings constructed thereon shall be used for single-family residential purposes. 

- 276 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 22 of 26 

 

 

 

(5) No lot can be subdivided and sold in part except as located on the plat of said subdivision previously filed in the Office of 
Lee County Chancery Clerk. Any combination of platted lots must be approved by the Designed Review Committee. 

 

(6) The Neighborhood Development Corporation’s Protective Covenants of West Jackson Street Redevelopment are herein 
made a part of this Overlay Development Standards. 
 

(7) The design review committee may prepare and propose additional written standards for adoption through amendment 
of this section. 

 

5.8.6  Use Regulations: 

(1) Congregate Living facilities are not allowed in the West Jackson Neighborhood Redevelopment Overlay District.   

 

5.9 Winfield Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District 

5.9.1. Purpose and applicability. 

(1) Purpose. It is the purpose and intent of the Winfield Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District to protect the value of 

property, to enhance the attractiveness of the neighborhood, to prevent development which would be incompatible 

with the established characteristics of the neighborhood, and to support improvement and investment in the 

neighborhood housing stock.  

(2) Applicability. The requirements of this section shall apply to all property within the Winfield Neighborhood conservation 

Overlay District as shown in Figure 5.9.1.  

 5.9.2. Use regulations. 

5.9.2.1. Section 4.8.5, Uses in Medium Density Residential districts, shall apply with the following changes:  

(1) Detached dwellings, small home day care, home occupation, park and/or open space are allowed by right.  

(2) Patio homes/zero lot line homes are disallowed. allowed by compatibility.  

(3) Townhouse dwellings are disallowed. allowed by compatibility.  

(4) No accessory dwellings will be allowed 

(5) No agricultural uses, including the keeping of livestock, will be permitted.  

(6) No subdivision of lots will be permitted.  

(7) No well, privy, cess-pool, septic tank field or other disposal area shall be erected or maintained.  

 5.9.3. Standards. 

5.9.3.1. Infill Standards: 

Section 6.10, Infill standards, shall apply with the following changes:  

- 277 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 23 of 26 

 

 

(1) To Section 6.10.5 (1), add: The width of new construction shall not be less than the average width for existing 

structures in the context area.  

(2) Add Section 6.10.5 (3). Exterior Materials.  

a. New or renovated dwellings shall provide masonry on building sides facing the street that is equivalent to the 

highest percentage of masonry on building sides facing the street in the context area. Exterior facade must be 

comprised of a minimum of ¾ masonry on the street facing side of any residential structure. 

b. All new residential structures shall be no less than 1700 square feet total, or, if two story, the first floor shall 

be no less than 1300 square feet and second floor no less than 400 square feet.  

5.9.3.2 Design Standards: 

(1) The design review committee shall be guided by the standards for infill construction (Section 6.10, as modified 

above), and by reference to existing architectural features of the immediate vicinity and of the Winfield 

neighborhood generally.  

(2) The design review committee may prepare and propose written standards for adoption through amendment of 

this section.  

(3) Metal roofs may not be placed on residential buildings.  

(4) Chain link fences are not allowed.  

(5) No garage apartments. No garage or accessory structure shall be erected with exterior materials not 

substantially similar to that of the principal structure. 

(6) Landscaping shall be completed by the lot owner within 12 months after said land owner moves into the 

residence, and shall meet minimum growth standards as follows: Understory trees: 7 ½ ft at time of planting, 

shrubs: 30 in. height in 5 years 

(7) Setbacks standards shall be as follows: Front setback – 30 ft; rear setback – 25 ft; Side setback – 12 ft; Side street 

setback (distance from the corner of the structure closes to a street located on the side of the house) – 30 ft 

(8)  Only one single family residence shall be constructed or permitted on each lot and it shall be used for residential 

purposes only at a rate of 1 dwelling per lot maximum.  

(9)  Accessory structures shall be no more than 180 square feet and shall be located in the side or back yard of the 

principal structure.  

(10)  Exterior color of new construction and renovations should remain neutral and consistent with the character of 

the Overlay Design Review District. 

(11) Fence height requirements are as follows: Front yard: 3 ½ ft maximum height, Side and back yard: 6 ½ ft 

maximum height.  

(12)  No window units will be permitted.  

(13)  No solar panels may be visible from the street face or visible from adjacent properties.  

- 278 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 24 of 26 

 

 

(14)  All land development and related drainage treatments must be approved by a Licensed Engineer and within 

compliance of the existing City maintained drainage treatments present within the Overlay Design Review 

District.   

5.9.4. Review procedures. 

(1) A design review committee shall be established consisting of five members. Three members shall be residents of 

the Winfield Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District, designated by vote of the Winfield Neighborhood 

Association. One member shall be designated by the Mayor. One member shall be designated by the City Council 

representative(s) for the Winfield Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District. The members shall be confirmed by 

the City Council. The committee positions will be for a period of 12 months from the date of confirmation.  

(2) No permit for new construction or external renovation shall be issued for any property within the Winfield 

Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District without approval of the design review committee.  

(3) Applications for construction or renovation within the Winfield Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District shall 

be accompanied by complete drawings of the proposed work, including a site plan, floor plan, full elevation 

drawings, and exterior materials list.  

(4) The design review committee shall meet to consider permit applications no later than 30 days after the complete 

application is received by the Development Services Department.  

(5) The Development Services Department shall provide a report to the design review committee describing the 

characteristics of the neighborhood in the immediate vicinity of the subject property.  

(6) Appeals. Decisions of the design review committee may be appealed to the Planning Committee.  

5.10 Historic Downtown Neighborhood Conservation Overlay District (NO CHANGES PROPOSED) 

5.11 Belledeer Neighborhood Conservation District (CHANGES IN PROCESS, TO BE SUBMITTED BY 9/6 FOR FINAL 

REVIEW) 

 

4. Include the following and its contents as an Appendix (Appendix A) to the Development Code 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

Table of Contents:  
A.1 - Design Standards and Construction Specifications For Streets, Storm Water, Water Distribution and Sanitary Sewer 
A.2 - Fairpark Design District Guidelines  
A.3 - Mixed Use Downtown Overlay Design District Guidelines 
A.4 - Tupelo Historic Preservation Commission Design Guidelines for Local Historic Districts 
A.5 – Architectural Design Guidelines For the Historic Downtown Conservation Overlay District in Tupelo, Mississippi 

 
 

 
 

- 279 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 25 of 26 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 280 -

Item # S2.



 

 

 

 

 

Page 26 of 26 

 

 

 

- 281 -

Item # S2.


	Top
	Item # 1.	PR:  STANDING PROMISE OF TOMORROW CLUB PROCLAMATION MAR 2022
	STANDING PROMISE OF TOMORROW PROCLAMATION
	Scan Aug 31, 2022

	Item # 2.	FIN:  PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2022 TAX LEVY
	public hearing TAX LEVY 9-6-2022
	tax levy public hearing 2023

	Item # 3.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING LOT MOWING SEPT. 6, 2022
	LOT MOWING PH 9-6-2022
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 9.6.22

	Item # 4.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING PROPERTY CLEANING 394 AND 416 S. GREEN STREET SEPTEMBER 2022
	Public Hearing, Property Cleaning of 394 and 416 S. Green Street
	394 & 416 S. GREEN ST
	394 S. GREEN-SIGNED HEARING NOTICE
	416 S. GREEN SIGNED HEARING NOTICE

	Item # 5.	COU:MINUTES AUGUST 19 AND 23, 2022 SEP 2022
	Minutes 8-16-2022
	8-16-2022 Regular Final
	8-23-22 Special Revised

	Item # 6.	FIN:BILL PAY SEP 2022
	bILL pAY 9-6-2022

	Item # 7.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENSES
	ad approval 9-6-2022

	Item # 8.	FIN: ADOPT 2022 TAX ROLL
	TAX ROLL APPROVAL FOR 2022 TAX YEAR
	ADVALOREM CITY REAL EXEMPTION 2022
	ADVALOREM CITY PERSONAL EXEMPTION 2022
	Tax assessor's TUPELO-TPSD 2022
	DOWNTOWN ABATEMENT 2022

	Item # 9.	ADM: SUBMISSION APPROVAL FOR MS MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT APPLICATIONS
	Memo to Council_06 September 2022_ARPA Water Submissions
	Exhibit A

	Item # 10.	ADM: SUBMISSION APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF RAILROAD CROSSING ELIMINATION PROGRAM FY 22
	Memo to Council_RR Crossing Elimination Program_Submission_06 September 2022

	Item # 11.	ADM: ACCEPTANCE OF 2019 HOMELAND SECURITY REALLOCATION FUNDING SEP 2022
	Memo to Council_19RLE366R_06 September 2022

	Item # 12.	ADM: SUBMISSION APPROVAL OF GRANT FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT BALLISTIC VESTS SEPTEMBER 2022
	Memo to Council_Firefighter BV_Submission_06 September 2022

	Item # 13.	ADM: ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF MCWI AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SEPTEMBER 2022
	Memo to Council_06 September 2022_ARPA Water Resolution
	Resolution Authorizing Application CC
	GROUP 1 v3

	Item # 14.	ENG: RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT FOR 2022-001PW CITY STREET MICRO-RESURFACING
	Agenda Request Ratification of Contract for Bid No 2022-001PW
	2022-001PW Contract Documents

	Item # 15.	DDS: LOT MOWING REQUEST SEPT. 6, 2022
	Lot Mowing Request 09.06.22
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 9.6.22

	Item # 16.	DDS: PROPERTY CLEANING OF 394 AND 416 S. GREEN ST. SEPTEMBER 2022
	Request to Clean 394 and 416 S. Green Street
	394 & 416 S. GREEN ST
	394 S. GREEN-SIGNED HEARING NOTICE
	416 S. GREEN SIGNED HEARING NOTICE

	Item # 17.	DDS: UNPAID DEMOLITION LIEN RESOLUTION 3492 ROBERT KENNEDY DR. SEPT. 2022
	Lien Resolution Request 09.06.22
	3492 ROBERT KENNEDY DR.COUNCIL RESOLUTION

	Item # 18.	DDS: BUTLER PARK PHASE II DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT SEPT. 2022
	Butler Park Phase II Development Agreement Agenda Request 09.06.22

	Item # 19.	DDS: PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2022 SEPT. 2022
	Planning Commitee Minutes 07.25.22 Request
	07.25.22 PC MINUTES

	Item # 20.	DDS: THE PRESLEY MAJOR SUBDIVISION REQUEST SEPT. 2022
	Major Subdivision Approval Request, The Presley 09.06.22
	MAJSUB_App
	The Presley Preliminary Plat
	MAJSUB22-02_StaffAnalysis
	MAJSUB22-02PlanningCommitteeResponse

	Item # 21.	DDS: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT THE PRESLEY RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION  SEPT. 2022
	The Presley Development Agreement Agenda Request 09.06.22

	Item # 22.	PD: SURPLUS MOSES GLOCK FOR RETIREMENT  SEP 2022
	ITEM-Staff-Moses
	Moses Retirement

	Item # 23.	PW: IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL - MATERIALS AND DELIVERY - 12 MOS SUPPLY - 2022-029PW
	IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL 12 MOS MATERIALS AND DELIVERY PW
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS- Material Bid 2022
	NUNLEY CROSSWAY MAY FARMS CENTURY MATERIAL AND DELIVERY BIDS

	Item # 24.	PW:APPROVAL BID 2022-030PW CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE ARCH PIPE REPLACEMENT SEP 2022
	IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL FOR CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE ARCH PIPE REPLACEMENT REBID 2022-030PW
	Clark Place Drainage Improvement Map
	08658 TUPELO Bid Tabulation Rebid 2022-030PW CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
	COOK COGGINS LETTER, SIGN IN AND BID SUMMARY 2022-030PW CLARK PLACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
	Cook and Son, LLC Bid Form
	Paul Smithey Const Bid Form
	ENSCOR, LLC Bid Form
	TM Productions Bid Form
	Colom Construction Bid Form

	Item # 25.	COL: MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2022
	minutes 07-22
	July 2022 signed minutes

	Item # 26.	TWL: SURPLUS ITEMS 2022-09-06
	2022-09-06 Surplus Items to be sealed bid

	Item # 27.	ADM: Lee E911 Interlocal Agreement; SEP. 22
	Agenda Request 22-23 E911
	TUPELO MOU for Dispatch 2022 -23

	Item # 28.	ADM: Deed and Contract acceptance; SEP 22
	Agenda Requests
	Order to Accept Conveyances (21-22)
	Exhibits (21-22)

	Item # 29.	ADM:RATIFICATION OF ENGINEERING CONTRACTS FOR AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) AND MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPALITY AND COUNTY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE (MCWI) GRANT PROGRAM SEP 2022
	Agenda Request 9-6-22 E k's
	ESI K2
	Dabbs K
	CCE K

	Item # S1.	DDS: EAST AND WEST MAIN STREET REZONING TO MUD SEPT. 2022
	East and West Main Rezoning Study Agenda Request 09.06.22
	RZ22-03_EAST_MAIN_MAP_revised
	RZ22-03_WEST_MAIN_MAP_revised
	Staff Analysis RZ22-03

	Item # S2.	DDS: DEVELOPMENT CODE TEXT AMENDMENT STUDY AGENDA REQUEST SEPT. 2022
	Development Code Text Amendment Study Agenda Request 09.06.22
	TA22-03_ProposedTextAmendment_FULL_DRAFT2

	Bottom

